
 

 

Agenda 
City Council Meeting 

20 Second Avenue SW, Oelwein 

6:00 PM 
September 11, 2023  

Oelwein, Iowa 
 

 

Mayor: Brett DeVore 
Mayor Pro Tem: Lynda Payne 
Council Members: Karen Seeders, Tom Stewart, Matt Weber, Dave Garrigus, Dave Lenz 
 

Call to Order 

1. Moment of silence in remembrance of September 11th, 2001. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Additions or Deletions 

Citizens Public Comments - See Guidelines for Public Comments Below 

Consent Agenda 

1. Consideration of a motion approving the August 28, 2023 minutes. 

Ordinances  

2. Consideration of an ordinance amending Section 22-127 to update handicap parking utilization. - Second 
Reading 

Resolutions 

3. Consideration of a resolution adopting a 28E for sharing of Law Enforcement Officers and Providing 
Emergency Response Assistance.  

4. Consideration of a resolution directing staff to recover underbilled utility fees. 

5. Consideration of a resolution approving project administration with Fehr Graham for the 2023 Event 
Center Parking Improvement Project for $12,000.00. 

6. Consideration of a resolution authorizing the submittal of a Reconnecting Communities Pilot Program 
grant to the United States Department of Transportation to support the development of a 
comprehensive plan to support the reconstruction of the Charles Street bridge and viaduct. 

7. Consideration of a resolution approving a one-year lease with Geroge Tegeler for Fixed Based Operator 
(FBO) services at the Oelwein Municipal Airport (OLZ). 

8. Consideration of a resolution approving Pay Estimate No. 2 for the Pool Backwash Drain Project in the 
amount of $45,311.01 to Bacon Concrete LLC. 

1



9. Consideration of a resolution approving Pay Estimate No. 3 for the Pool Backwash Drain Project in the 
amount of $7,834.95 to Bacon Concrete LLC. and Project Acceptance 

10. Consideration of a resolution approving Pay Application No. 2 for the NE Sanitary Sewer Project in the 
amount of $481,762.62 to Dave Schmidt Construction. 

Motions 

11. Consideration of a motion to approve the recommendation from the Planning, Finance, Enterprise, and 
Economic Development on the Hotel Motel funding request from the Williams Center for the Arts in the 
amount of $1,500.00. 

12. Consideration of a motion to approve the recommendation from the Planning, Finance, Enterprise, and 
Economic Development Committee on the Hotel Motel funding request from O-Town Mania in the 
amount of $2,500.00. 

13. Consideration of motion to approve the recommendation from Planning, Finance, Enterprise and 
Economic Development Committee on the Demolition Assistance Application for 420 8th St SW. 

14. Consideration of a motion to accept the recommendation from the Planning, Finance, Enterprise, and 
Economic Development Committee on the Demolition Assistance Application for 1126 South Frederick. 

15. Consideration of a motion to approve the recommendation from the Planning, Finance, Enterprise, and 
Economic Development Committee on the house forfeiture request of 204 8th Ave SW. 

16. Consideration of a motion to approve the recommendation from the Planning, Finance, Enterprise, and 
Economic Development Committee on the offer to purchase 9 1st St SW to Shama Ministries. 

Committee Reports 

Council Updates 

Mayor's Report 

City Administrator’s Report 

A. City Administrator. 

Adjournment 

ii. Additional Information. 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council meetings 
should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 319-283-5440 

2



 

Minutes 
City Council Meeting 
20 Second Avenue SW, Oelwein 
August 28, 2023 - 6:00 PM 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Call to Order 

Mayor DeVore called the meeting to order at 6:03PM. 

Roll Call 

Present:  Weber, Lenz, Garrigus, Seeders, Payne, Stewart 

Also Present: Mayor DeVore, City Administrator Mulfinger, City Clerk Rigdon, City Attorney Doug 
Herman, Administrative Assistant Kaylonna McKee, Guest Council Member Robby 
McKeeman, 714 3rd Ave SW 

Absent:  NA 

Additions or Deletions 

A motion was made by Weber, seconded by Lenz to adopt the agenda as presented.  

 All aye.  Motion carried.  

Consent Agenda 

1. Consideration of a motion approving the August 14, 2023 minutes.  

2. Claims resolution in the amount of $711,963.10.  

3. Consideration of a motion to approve payment to AECOM in the amount of $1,643.35 for the Airport 
Repavement Project. 

A motion was made by Weber, seconded by Lenz to approve the consent agenda. 

 All aye. Motion carried.  

Public Hearings 

4. Public Hearing on proposal to enter into a Sewer Revenue Loan and Disbursement Agreement. 

 Mayor DeVore opened the public hearing.  

 No oral or written comments were received.  

 Mayor DeVore closed the public hearing.  
  

3

Item 1.



Ordinances  

5. Consideration of an ordinance amending Section 22-127 to update handicap parking utilization. - First 
Reading 

 A motion was made by Weber, seconded by Garrigus to approve the first reading of the ordinance 
amending Section 22-127 to update handicap parking utilization. 

Ayes:  Weber, Lenz, Garrigus, Seeders, Payne, Stewart 

Nays: NA Motion carried.  

Resolutions 

6. Consideration of a resolution taking additional action on proposal to enter into a Sewer Revenue Loan 
and Disbursement Agreement. 

A motion was made by Weber, seconded by Garrigus to adopt Resolution No. 5445-2023. 

 Ayes:  Weber, Lenz, Garrigus, Seeders, Payne, Stewart 

Nays: NA Motion carried.  

7. Consideration of a resolution approving a parcel split within Oelwein's two-mile review area for Doug 
Bryan.  

A motion was made by Stewart, seconded by Weber to adopt Resolution No. 5446-2023. 

 Ayes:  Weber, Lenz, Garrigus, Seeders, Payne, Stewart 

Nays: NA Motion carried.  

8. Consideration of a resolution to accept Change Order No. 2 in the amount of -$31,732.00 for the 2022 
Residential and Commercial Demolition Project with Bryan Construction. 

A motion was made by Stewart, seconded by Lenz to adopt Resolution No. 5447-2023. 

 Ayes:  Weber, Lenz, Seeders, Payne, Stewart 

Nays: NA  

Abstain: Garrigus Motion carried.  

9. Consideration of a resolution declaring 637 5th Ave SW an unsafe structure.  

A motion was made by Stewart, seconded by Lenz to adopt Resolution No. 5448-2023. 

 Ayes:  Weber, Lenz, Garrigus, Seeders, Payne, Stewart 

Nays: NA Motion carried.  

10. Consideration of a resolution declaring 632 5th Ave SW an unsafe structure.  

A motion was made by Stewart, seconded by Payne to adopt Resolution No. 5449-2023. 

 Ayes:  Weber, Lenz, Garrigus, Seeders, Payne, Stewart 

Nays: NA Motion carried.  

11. Consideration of a resolution approving $20,000 in funding for the Oelwein Celebration for Calendar 
Year 2024 Celebration. 

 City Administrator Mulfinger stated $5,000 of funding would come from Hotel/Motel Tax and the 
remaining $15,000 would come from the Economic Development fund.  

A motion was made by Seeders, seconded by Payne to adopt Resolution No. 5450-2023. 

4

Item 1.



 Ayes:  Weber, Lenz, Garrigus, Seeders, Payne, Stewart 

Nays: NA Motion carried.  
 

Motions 

12. Consideration of a motion to approve the purchase of a variable frequency drive from Automatic 
Systems in the amount of $18,942.00.  

A motion was made by Stewart, seconded by Garrigus to approve the purchase of a variable frequency 
drive from Automatic Systems in the amount of $18,942.00. 

 All aye.  Motion carried.  

13. Consideration of a motion to approve $21,545.00 in improvements for the concession stand at the 
Oelwein Sports Complex with AR General Construction.  

A motion was made by Weber, seconded by Stewart to approve $21,545.00 in improvements for the 
concession stand at the Oelwein Sports Complex with AR General Construction. The city’s portion being 
10% of the $21,545.00 totaling $2,154.50.  All aye.  Motion carried. 

Committee Reports 

14. Report from Garrigus on the Park and Recreation Commission minutes.  

 For full minutes, visit: cityofoelwein.org/bc-parks/page/parks-and-recreation-7 

Mayor's Report 

Consideration of a motion to approve the Mayor's recommendation to appoint Renee Cantrell to the 
Airport Board.  

A motion was made by Seeders, seconded by Weber to approve the Mayor's recommendation to 
appoint Renee Cantrell to the Airport Board.  All aye.  Motion carried. 

City Attorney’s Report 

City Attorney Herman met with the Community Development Department to work on setting up a real 
estate transaction process. He also presented a list of properties to Council with where he is at regarding 
the property nuisance issues.   

City Administrator’s Report 

City Administrator. 
On September 11, 2023, the City Administrator and representatives from the school will meet with the 
Fayette County Board of Supervisors to discuss the abatement of city owned property taxes as per 
§445.63 of the Iowa Code. 

Adjournment 

 Additional Information.  

 A motion was made by Lenz, seconded by Weber to adjourn the meeting at 6:32PM.  

  All aye.  Motion carried.  
  

5

Item 1.



 
     ___________________________________ 

Brett DeVore, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 
I, Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator in and for the City of Oelwein, Iowa do hereby certify that the above and 
foregoing is a true accounting of the Council Proceedings held August 28, 2023 and copy of said proceedings was 
furnished to the Register August 31, 2023. 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 

6

Item 1.



ORDINANCE NO. 1208 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 22-127 TO UPDATE HANDICAP PARKING UTILIZATION AS LISTED 
PERTAINING TO THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF OELWEIN, IOWA 

 
 BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Oelwein, Iowa, as follows: 
 
 Section 1. That the General Ordinances of the City of Oelwein adopted July 1, 2012, be 
amended by adding and deleting the following within SECTION 22-127. HANDICAPPED PARKING 
DESIGNATED : 
  
4. West Charles Street 

A. The parking space adjacent to 13 on the southeast corner adjacent to 25 West Charles 
Street. 

 B. The parking space adjacent to 28 West Charles. 
 
 
 Section 2 That all Ordinances or parts thereof in conflict herewith be and the same are 
hereby repealed.  This Ordinance shall become effective upon the date specified above. 
 
  First reading – August 28, 2023 
  Second reading – September 11, 2023 
  Third reading – September 25, 2023 
 

Passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of Oelwein, Iowa, 
this 25th day of September, 2023. 

 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Brett DeVore, Mayor 
 

Attest: 
 
________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 
Recorded September 26, 2023. 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 

First Reading on August 28, 2023: 
It was moved by Weber and seconded by Garrigus 
that the Ordinance as read be adopted, and upon roll 
call there were: 
                AYES       NAYS    ABSENT  ABSTAIN 
                                                                          
Garrigus                 x                                                        
M Weber x                                                                       
Lenz                        x                                                  
Payne                 x                                                        
Stewart                  x 
Seeders                  x 

7

Item 2.



Second Reading on September 11, 2023:   
It was moved by ____ and seconded by ____ that the 
Ordinance as read be adopted (or to suspend the 
rules), and upon roll call there were: 
                AYES       NAYS    ABSENT  ABSTAIN 
 
Garrigus                                                                        
M Weber                                                                       
Lenz                                                                          
Payne                                                                         
Stewart  
Seeders         

Third Reading on September 25, 2023: 
It was moved by                   and seconded by                  
that the Ordinance as read be adopted (or to 
suspend the rules) and upon roll call there were: 
                AYES       NAYS    ABSENT  ABSTAIN 
 
Garrigus                                                                         
M Weber                                                                         
Lenz                                                                          
Payne                                                                         
Stewart 
Seeders      

 
 
 

8

Item 2.



 

9

Item 2.



 

Page 1 of 4 

RESOLUTION NO. ________-2023 
 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING 28E FOR SHARING OF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS AND 
PROVIDING EMERGENCY RESPONSE ASSISTANCE  

(Special Response Team) 
 

WHEREAS, the Oelwein Police Department and the Independence Police Department have 
created a joint special response team, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Cities of Oelwein and Independence wish to continue and update all prior 28E 

agreements for mutual aid assistance 
    
WHEREAS, the cities have enjoyed the assistance of the others mutual aid response in the 

past, this formal partnership is a way to serve the both communities while 
providing our police officers valuable training; and 

 
WHEREAS, the first priority for the Oelwein Police Department is service to the City of Oelwein 

and these calls will be prioritized accordingly; and 
 
WHEREAS, the first priority for the Independence Police Department is service to the City of 

Independence and these calls will be prioritized accordingly; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Oelwein, Iowa, this 

agreement is hereby approved; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this agreement will be filed as a 28E agreement 

with the Iowa Secretary of State's Office. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 11th day of September, 2023. 

 
 
                          _____________________________ 
                   Brett DeVore, Mayor  

 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 
September 11, 2023 

It was moved by ________ and seconded by ________ that the  
Resolution as read be adopted, and upon roll call there were: 
             AYES           NAYS      ABSENT        ABSTAIN 
Stewart 
Weber 
Lenz  
Garrigus 
Seeders  
Payne 

 

Enclosure: Agreement (4 pages). 
  

10

Item 3.



 

Page 2 of 4 

28E AGREEMENT FOR SHARING OF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS AND PROVIDING 

EMERGENCY RESPONSE ASSISTANCE 

(Special Response Team) 

THIS JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the 

Independence Police Department and the Oelwein Police Department, acting and by through their 

governing bodies. 

WITNESSETH THAT: 

WHEREAS, the above listed law enforcement agencies and their governmental units recognize 

that there are circumstances where the assistance of the law Enforcement departments of other 

governmental units would be important in protecting the health, safety, and welfare of the public 

including apprehending criminals; and; 

WHEREAS, to provide such protection it is necessary that neighboring governmental units 

provide for the sharing of their respective sources. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the undersigned 

units of government, do covenant and agree pursuant to Iowa Statutes 804.7B (House File 2262) and 

Chapter 28E as follows: 

I. PURPOSE: 

The purpose of this Agreement is to provide law enforcement assistance to governmental 

units, which are a party to this Agreement, in circumstances where such assistance would 

enable a governmental unit to more adequately deal with situations involving public health, 

safety and welfare. Such situations include but are not limited to: 

A. Major disasters where keeping the public peace is necessary. 

B. Crimes in progress or criminals in flight in a governmental unit where the assistance of 

law enforcement from other governmental units would be helpful In apprehending the 

criminals. 

 
II. METHOD 

The purpose of this Agreement shall be fulfilled through the provision of law 

enforcement assistance by parties to this Agreement. Law Enforcement personnel may 

enter the 

  

11

Item 3.



 

Page 3 of 4 

Jurisdiction of a governmental unit of a party to this Agreement and may exercise all 

powers as allowed pursuant to Iowa Code Section 804,7B, including the power of arrest, in 

the following circumstances and under the following conditions: 

A. In circumstances described in paragraph one, the following procedure shall be followed: 
1. The unit of government which requires law enforcement assistance (hereinafter 

called "requesting party"), through its chief of law enforcement officer, or 

designee, may, at its discretion, call upon any other party to this Agreement 

(hereinafter called the "responding party"), through its chief law enforcement 

officer, or designee, to furnish such assistance to the requesting party and to 

request for that purpose: personnel; equipment; and supplies from the responding 

party. 

2. The responding party reserves the right to retain for its own use such personnel, 

equipment, and supplies as in its discretion may be necessary for its proper and 

adequate protection. In the event an emergency arises within the jurisdiction of the 

responding party while the equipment, personnel and supplies of that governmental 

unit are engaged by the requesting party, the responding party may, in its discretion, 

recall such equipment, personnel and supplies. 

3. The requesting party's personnel shall be in command of the mutual aid incident; 

However, the personnel and equipment of the responding party shall remain under 

the direction and control of the responding party. 

4. No provisions set forth within this agreement shall act to suggest or imply that 

any officers or personnel of the responding party are in any manner employees 

or agents of the requesting party, the State of Iowa, or any political subdivision 

thereof, 

B. If a crime is in progress or criminals are in flight in the jurisdiction of a party to this 

Agreement, law enforcement personnel, from a different party, may upon being 

informed of such an occurrence by the communications center or other law 

enforcement official, enter the jurisdiction of the other party, Upon the resolution of 

the situation which occasioned the responding personnel to enter a requesting 

party's jurisdiction, the responding personnel shall return to their jurisdiction, 

Ill. EXPENSES: 

The responding party shall by responsible for the expenses associated with its personnel, 

equipment, and supplies; Including the payment of its personnel's wages and the cost of 

supplies expended, used, or damaged while so engaged, Equipment and supplies shall be 

returned to the responding party upon the return of the personnel to the responding unit, 

IV. LIMITATION: 

In the event weather, road conditions or other circumstances are such that, in the 

discretion of the responding party, equipment, personnel, and supplies cannot be 

furnished to the requesting party with reasonable safety, the responding party may refuse 

to authorize and direct assistance to the requesting party. The decision of the responding 

party as to what assistance shall be furnished and whether assistance shall be withheld or 

withdrawn, as provided herein, shall be final and conclusive, and shall give rise to no 

liability on the part of the responding party for failure to furnish assistance, 

12

Item 3.



 

Page 4 of 4 

V. LIABILITY 

A. Worker's Compensation Coverage: Each party will maintain worker's 

compensation insurance or self-insurance coverage, covering its own personnel 

while they are providing assistance pursuant to this agreement. 

B. Each party agrees to indemnify and hold harmless any other party from and 

against third party claims arising out of the Indemnifying party's performance 

under this Agreement, to the extent allowed by law. 

C. Automobile Liability Coverage: Each participating party is responsible for 

complying with the motor vehicle financial responsibility laws of the State of the 

participating party, it is understood that a participating party may include in the 

emergency response volunteer agencies or individual. it is the responsibility of the 

participating agency to determine if the volunteer agency or individual has 

automobile liability coverage as required by law, 

D. General liability, Public Officials Liability, and Law Enforcement Liability: Officers or 

law enforcement personnel making arrests or conducting law enforcement 

activities as part of this 28E Agreement, shall not be considered, implied or 

deemed to be employees or agents of the requesting party, the State of Iowa, or 

any political subdivision of the State of Iowa,   

E. The execution of this Agreement shall not give rise to any liability or responsibility 

for failure to respond to any request for assistance made pursuant to this 

Agreement. This Agreement shall not be construed as or deemed to be an 

Agreement for the benefit of any third party or parties, and no third party or 

parties shall have any right of action whatsoever hereunder for any cause 

whatsoever. 

 
VI. EFFECTIVE DATE: 

This Agreement shall be effective when approved and executed by two or more of the 

participating law enforcement agencies to this Agreement and their respective 

governing bodies, Additional law enforcement agencies and their governing bodies may 

join this Agreement through proper execution of this Agreement and this Agreement 

shall be effective as to such parties upon execution, 

 
VII. TERMINATION AND WITHDRAWAL: 

Any law enforcement agency that is part of this Agreement may withdraw from this 

Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice delivered to the chief law enforcement 

officers of all other law enforcement agencies that are parties to this Agreement. Such 

withdrawal shall not terminate this Agreement except as to such party and this Agreement 

shall continue unless and until there is only one remaining party. 

13

Item 3.



 

Page 5 of 4 

VIII. DIVISION OF ASSETS: 

If the Emergency Response Unit dissolves, any assets held by the Special Response Team 

shall be divided between any law enforcement agencies remaining in the Emergency 

Response Unit at the time of dissolution. Said assets will be divided as those remaining law 

enforcement agencies see fit. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Agreement pursuant to the 

authorization of their governing bodies. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed and approved and is effective and 

operative as to each of the parties provided herein. 

14

Item 3.



RESOLUTION NO. ________-2023 
 

RESOLUTION DIRECTING STAFF TO RECOVER UNDERBILLED UTILITY FEES 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Oelwein is annually audited and the auditors discovered on August 10, 2023 
that DCW at 1001 3rd St. NW was classified wrong in the utility billing system; and 

 
WHEREAS, DCW was classified as a high end user when they were to be classified to the flat rate 

for water and sewer; and 
 
WHEREAS, the underbilling occurred from July 2021 to July of 2023; and 
 
WHEREAS, the amount underbilled amounted to $27,048.82; and 
 
WHEREAS, city staff is requesting approval from council to recover these funds from DCW; and 
 
WHEREAS, procedures have been changed to ensure that underbilling and misclassification does 

not happen again; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Oelwein, Iowa directs staff to recover 

$27,048.22 in underbilled utility fees 
 

Passed and approved this 11th day of September 2023. 

 
 
  
 
                          _____________________________ 
                   Brett DeVore, Mayor  

 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 
 
September 11, 2023. 
 
 

It was moved by ________ and seconded by ________ that the  
Resolution as read be adopted, and upon roll call there were: 
             AYES           NAYS      ABSENT        ABSTAIN 
Stewart 
Weber                                                                       
Lenz                                                                          
Garrigus 
Seeders                                                                          
Payne 

 

15

Item 4.



USAGE

 AMOUNT 

BILLED  S/H/B billed 

 Underbilled 

Amount 

Sales Tax not 

collected

7/31/2021 107,976             6,283.65$       7,158.96$       875.31$            61.27$               

8/31/2021 100,310             5,838.26$       6,651.47$       813.21$            56.92$               

9/30/2021 88,290               5,139.89$       5,855.74$       715.85$            50.11$               

10/31/2021 107,947             6,281.97$       7,157.04$       875.07$            61.25$               

11/30/2021 124,217             7,227.25$       8,234.11$       1,006.86$         70.48$               

12/31/2021 97,888               5,697.54$       6,475.22$       777.68$            54.44$               

1/31/2022 88,461               5,149.83$       5,867.06$       717.23$            50.21$               

2/28/2022 84,073               4,894.89$       5,576.58$       681.69$            47.72$               

3/31/2022 101,680             5,917.85$       6,742.16$       824.31$            57.70$               

4/30/2022 109,470             6,370.45$       7,257.86$       887.41$            62.12$               

5/31/2022 86,656               5,044.96$       5,747.57$       702.61$            49.18$               

6/30/2022 92,200               5,367.07$       6,114.59$       747.52$            52.33$               

7/31/2022 94,617               5,507.49$       6,587.38$       1,079.89$         75.59$               

8/31/2022 118,559             6,898.52$       8,251.35$       1,352.83$         94.70$               

9/30/2022 101,311             5,896.41$       7,052.61$       1,156.20$         80.93$               

10/31/2022 126,987             7,388.19$       8,837.09$       1,448.90$         101.42$            

11/30/2022 98,795               5,750.23$       6,877.75$       1,127.52$         78.93$               

12/31/2022 93,677               5,452.88$       6,522.05$       1,069.17$         74.84$               

1/31/2023 97,874               5,696.72$       6,813.74$       1,117.02$         78.19$               

2/28/2023 109,571             6,376.32$       7,626.68$       1,250.36$         87.53$               

3/31/2023 113,401             6,598.84$       7,892.87$       1,294.03$         90.58$               

4/30/2023 133,867             7,787.92$       9,315.25$       1,527.33$         106.91$            

5/31/2023 113,378             6,597.51$       7,891.27$       1,293.76$         90.56$               

6/30/2023 92,797               5,401.75$       6,460.89$       1,059.14$         74.14$               

7/31/2023 58,828               3,428.15$       4,306.52$       878.37$            61.49$               

25,279.27$       1,769.55$         

27,048.82$       

DCW - Under billing

16

Item 4.



97888 97888

75 75

97813 97813

100 100

978.13 978.13

3.98 6.62

3,892.96 6,475.22

9.97 15.91

3,902.93 6,491.13

TAX 1.07 273.20

4,176.13

INFRASTRUCTURE FEE 4.00

SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE 0.00

TOTAL BILL 4,180.13 6,491.13

Bill total without LF/RC 10,671.26$          

PLUS MINIMUM PLUS MINIMUM

EQUALS EQUALS

DIVIDED BY 100 DIVIDED BY 100

EQUALS EQUALS

71/2021

X 3.98 X 6.62

EQUALS EQUALS

WATER SEWER

CUBIC FEET USED CUBIC FEET USED

LESS MINIMUM LESS MINIMUM

WATER TOTAL SEWER SUBTOTAL

7% TAX

SEWER TOTAL

17

Item 4.



92200 92200

75 75

92125 92125

100 100

921.25 921.25

4.46 6.95

4,108.78 6,402.69

11.16 16.71

4,119.94 6,419.40

TAX 1.07 288.40

4,408.33

INFRASTRUCTURE FEE 4.00

SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE 0.00

TOTAL BILL 4,412.33 6,419.40

Bill total without LF/RC 10,831.73$          

8.39 13.75

2700 2700

22,653.00 37,125.00

3.34 5.72

0.00 0.00

WATER SEWER

CUBIC FEET USED CUBIC FEET USED

LESS MINIMUM LESS MINIMUM

EQUALS EQUALS

DIVIDED BY 100 DIVIDED BY 100

EQUALS EQUALS

First 75 cubic feet First 75 cubic feet

X 4.46 X 6.95

EQUALS EQUALS

PLUS MINIMUM PLUS MINIMUM

WATER TOTAL SEWER SUBTOTAL

7% TAX

SEWER TOTAL

TOTAL TOTAL

7/1/2022

100 cubic feet 100 cubic feet

Times number of 100 c.f. Times number of 100 c.f.

Times number of accounts Times number of accounts

TOTAL TOTAL

18

Item 4.



RESOLUTION NO. ________-2023 
 

RESOLUTION DIRECTING STAFF TO RECOVER UNDERBILLED UTILITY FEES 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Oelwein is annually audited and the auditors discovered on August 10, 2023 
that DCW at 1001 3rd St. NW was classified wrong in the utility billing system; and 

 
WHEREAS, DCW was classified as a high end user when they were to be classified to the flat rate 

for water and sewer; and 
 
WHEREAS, the underbilling occurred from July 2021 to July of 2023; and 
 
WHEREAS, the amount underbilled amounted to $27,048.82; and 
 
WHEREAS, city staff is requesting approval from council to recover these funds from DCW; and 
 
WHEREAS, procedures have been changed to ensure that underbilling and misclassification does 

not happen again; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Oelwein, Iowa directs staff to recover 

$27,048.22 in underbilled utility fees 
 

Passed and approved this 11th day of September 2023. 

 
 
  
 
                          _____________________________ 
                   Brett DeVore, Mayor  

 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 
 
September 11, 2023. 
 
 

It was moved by ________ and seconded by ________ that the  
Resolution as read be adopted, and upon roll call there were: 
             AYES           NAYS      ABSENT        ABSTAIN 
Stewart 
Weber                                                                       
Lenz                                                                          
Garrigus 
Seeders                                                                          
Payne 

 

19

Item 5.



128 S. Vine Street  I  West Union, IA  52175   I  p:563.422.5131  I   fehrgraham.com  

Insight. Experience. Results. 

September 7, 2023 

Mr. Dylan Mulfinger 
City Administrator 
City of Oelwein 
20 2nd Avenue SW 
Oelwein, Iowa 50662 

RE: Oelwein Event Center Parking Lot Improvements, Oelwein, Iowa 
Additional Scope 

Dear Mr. Mulfinger, 

Please accept this proposal for additional professional services for the above-referenced project. The 
following outlines the additional services and the associated fees. 

Fehr Graham will provide construction administration services for the Event Center Parking 
Improvements project, including construction staking as requested by the Contractor, part-time 
observation and pay estimate preparation for the above-mentioned property. 

These additional services can be provided for an estimated cost of $12,000. 

I trust that the information we have provided is in line with your expectations. Please sign the 
authorization line below to include this scope and fee as proposed in the existing contract (Fehr 
Graham project #23-500) in accordance with the associated terms and conditions for this project. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or would like to discuss. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Jon Biederman, PE, LSI 
Senior Project Manager 

JSB:amr 

Authorization: 

_____________________________________________ Date:  ______________________ 

O:\Oelwein, City of\23-500 Event Center Parking\FG Agreements\23-500 - City of Oelwein - Additional Scope for Const Admin.docx 

Brett DeVore, Mayor
September 11, 2023

20

Item 5.

http://www.fehrgraham.com/


RESOLUTION NO.___________-2023 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMITTAL OF A RECONNECTING COMMUNITIES PILOT PROGRAM 
GRANT TO THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION TO SUPPORT THE DEVELOPMENT 

OF A COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO SUPPORT THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE CHARLES STREET BRIDGE AND 
VIADUCT 

 
WHEREAS, the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) included funding to the United States 

Department of Transportation to support, among other programs, the creation of the 
Reconnecting Communities Pilot Program; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Reconnecting Communities Pilot Program is “dedicated to reconnecting 

communities that have been previously cut off from economic opportunities by 
transportation infrastructure” including railroads, interstates, and highways; and, 

 
WHEREAS, funding through the Reconnecting Communities Pilot Program supports planning or 

capital construction grants and technical assistance, “to restore community connectivity 
through the removal, retrofit, mitigation, or replacement of eligible transportation 
infrastructure facilities;” and,  

 
WHEREAS, the City of Oelwein, Iowa will pursue planning monies in an amount not to exceed 

1,500,000 and provide the mandatory match of 20% of the project costs, which combined, 
will be used to identify improvements to transportation barriers that impact residents, 
vehicular traffic, pedestrians, and rail service in the City of Oelwein; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the planning priorities will identify pedestrian and vehicular traffic impacts and design 

solutions to the 1888 Charles Street Bridge and Viaduct and the transportation barriers that 
exist for facilities located at that site including pedestrian, rail, and vehicular traffic; and, 

 
WHEREAS, planning activities and outcomes will include an aggressive and appropriate 

community engagement strategy, final preliminary design, cost estimates, historical and 
archeological surveys, environmental assessment, and flood modeling; and, 

 
WHEREAS, combined, these activities should lay the foundation for a Reconnecting Communities 

Construction Grant Application in subsequent funding cycles or for other state and federal 
opportunities through either the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law, Inflation Reduction Act, or 
another law or program of which the City would be eligible. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF OELWEIN, IOWA, RESOLVES: 
 

SECTION 1.  That the foregoing recitals are incorporated in and made a part of this resolution by 
reference. 

 
SECTION 2.  That the City Administrator on behalf of the City of Oelwein is authorized to submit 

an application to the United States Department of Transportation for a Reconnecting 
Communities Pilot Program grant to support planning activities related to the Charles Street 
Bridge and Viaduct Project in Oelwein, Iowa. 

 
21

Item 6.



SECTION 3.  That the City of Oelwein hereby commits to contribution of a 20% match in the 
amount of $300,000 which includes in-kind service provided by Iowa Northern Railroad. 

 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 11th DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2023, BY THE CITY OF OELWEIN, IOWA. 
 
 
 
 ________________________________ 
 Brett DeVore, Mayor 
ATTEST:  
 
 
____________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 

It was moved by ________ and seconded by ________ that the  
Resolution as read be adopted, and upon roll call there were: 
             AYES           NAYS      ABSENT        ABSTAIN 
Stewart 
Weber 
Lenz  
Garrigus 
Seeders  
Payne 

22

Item 6.



 
To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Dylan Mulfinger 

Subject: Viaduct Planning Grant 

Date: 9/11/2023 

 

 

The following is included in the viaduct planning grant: 

 RR bridge designs by SW Engineers 

 Public involvement by MSA  

 Geotech analysis and hazardous material assessment  

 Historical/archeological  

 Final structural design of the roadway bridges (new 2nd Ave, new W. Charles, remove 1st Ave) 

 Survey and r/w plats  

 Street and utility design  

 Origin efforts for meetings and team coordination for a 17-month effort, hydraulic modeling, 
NEPA document, estimates of probable cost, private utility coordination, permitting, 
architectural features  

 Contingency because we don’t know what we don’t know, for example: 
o a more complex NEPA document that requires extensive Environmental Justice beyond 

what the public involvement addresses.  
o Mitigation plan due to adverse impacts to Section 106 (historical) elements. 
o Assessments to establish property values if property acquisitions are needed. 
o Landscape architecture services if we hear more extensive beautification is needed.  
o DBE requirements as a part of the funding that would add to the proposed team. 

 

23

Item 6.



 

24

Item 6.



RESOLUTION NO. _________-2023 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING A ONE-YEAR LEASE WITH GEROGE TEGELER FOR FIXED BASED OPERATOR 
(FBO) SERVICES AT THE OELWEIN MUNICIPAL AIRPORT (OLZ) 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Oelwein manages the Oelwein Municipal Airport and uses a fixed based 

operator (FBO) for daily operations; and 
 
WHEREAS, the FBO follows lease agreed upon with the city; and 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed lease is for one year; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Oelwein, Iowa approves a One Year 

Lease with Geroge Tegeler for Fixed Based Operator (FBO) Services at the Oelwein Municipal Airport (OLZ) 
 

Passed and approved this  11th day of September, 2023. 

 
 
  
 
                          _____________________________ 
                   Brett DeVore, Mayor  

 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 
September 11, 2023. 
 

It was moved by ________ and seconded by ________ that the  
Resolution as read be adopted, and upon roll call there were: 
             AYES           NAYS      ABSENT        ABSTAIN 
Stewart 
Weber                                                                       
Lenz                                                                          
Garrigus 
Seeders                                                                          
Payne 

 

25

Item 7.



 

1 
 

Oelwein Municipal Airport FBO Lease July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 
 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into the date executed below, between the City of 
Oelwein, Iowa, hereinafter referred to as the Lessor, and George J. Tegeler, d/b/a Tegeler Aviation, 
LLC, hereinafter referred to as Lessee. 

 
WHEREAS, Lessor owns and operates the Oelwein Municipal Airport and the Lessor is willing 

to lease to the Lessee certain premises hereinafter more fully described and located on said airport 
upon the terms and conditions and stated herein; 

 
WHEREAS, the said leased premises may be used for the operation of a flight training school, 

aircraft maintenance and repair, aircraft charter, aircraft sale and rental, and sales of aircraft gasoline 
and oil. Lessee may also conduct his business on premises relating to sales and services of aircraft and 
building and constructing various makes and models of experimental aircraft. Lessee, at Lessee’s 
option, may conduct additional business activity on the leased premises, which is permitted by, or not 
prohibited, by law and expressly approved in writing, in advance, by the Lessor upon a written proposal 
submitted by Lessee.  

 
Lessee must keep 100 Low Lead fuel and Jet A fuel on hand for resale to local and transit 

aircraft, or as allocated, and have fuel service available from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday through 
Friday and as requested or deemed necessary and, 

 
WHEREAS, under the terms of the Lease, the Lessee shall be responsible for operating a base 

radio and communications equipment, which is located in buildings that Lessee occupies, at all times 
from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday and as requested or deemed necessary. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the rent, covenants and agreements herein contained, 

Lessor does hereby lease to Lessee, maintenance hangar and an office in the Terminal Building. 
 

1. Compensation for grounds keeping paid to FBO following annual contract price: 
 

2023-2024 

 $ 36,717.80  

 
Said amount to be payable to Lessee monthly with the amount being due by last day 
of each month. It is understood the designated office space is for the exclusive use of 
the fixed base operator, but the public lounge and restroom area in the 
administration buildings are public use facilities. 

A. Lessee shall provide for and supply at its expense all janitorial and custodial service 
with respect to the buildings and facilities associated with the leased premises and 
shall maintain all premises in a clean and accommodating appearance for persons 
using the same during normal hours of operation or when requested or necessary, 
except Lessor shall supply janitorial supplies for the public lounge (designated room 
A) and restroom areas in the administration buildings herein designated as public-use 
facilities. 

B. Lessee shall attend to necessary maintenance, involved in keeping runways, and 
adjoining areas, taxi-ways and lawn areas mowed, and free of snow as required, 

26

Item 7.



 

2 
 

provided Lessor will furnish equipment and fuel for mowing and snow removal. 
C. Lessee shall provide labor for basic preventive maintenance and repairs on buildings, 

facilities, grounds and equipment. Any major repair, rebuilding or alteration, including 
painting, seeding, overhauling, building or similar matter shall be the responsibility of 
Lessor as listed in the FBO contract duties. 

D. Lessee shall enforce any rules or ordinances of the City applicable to the Oelwein 
Municipal Airport. 

2. The term of this Lease shall be for the period commencing at midnight on July 1, 2023 
through to and ending at midnight on June 30, 2024. 

3. Lessee shall maintain a log of all airport activity. Lessee shall report as needed to 
Lessor through the City Administrator or his designee all important, unusual and otherwise pertinent 
information. Failure to provide the report to the City will result in delay of monthly compensation.  

4. Lessee shall attend the Airport Board meetings and submit an activity report including, 
but not limited to: the number of take-offs and landings, identity of businesses using the airport 
facilities, type of aircraft (single, twin or jet), and all other activities.  

5. Lessee shall also have an attendant present, Monday through Friday, between the 
hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. Lessee shall comply with the courtesy car and FBO protocol 
incorporated herein by this reference and attached marked as Exhibits A and shall provide all drivers 
with Exhibit B. 

6. It is hereby agreed nothing herein contained shall be construed to grant or authorize 
the granting of an exclusive right prohibited by Section 208 of the Federal Aviation Act of 1958, as 
amended, and the Lessor reserves the right to grant to others the privilege and right of conducting 
activities of an aeronautical nature. 

7. Insurance. The Lessee shall purchase and maintain such insurance as will protect it 
from claims set forth below which may arise out of or result from the Lessee’s operations under the 
Contract, whether such operations be by himself or by a subcontractor or by anyone directly or 
indirectly employed by any of them, or by anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable. All such 
insurance shall be subject to the approval of the City for adequacy of protection, and shall include a 
provision preventing cancellation without thirty (30) days’ prior notice to the City in writing. 

A. Liability Insurance Requirements. The Lessee shall procure and maintain, at its own 
expense liability insurance as hereinafter specified. The liability insurance required is as 
follows: 

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance issued to the Lessee and protecting it from all 
claims for personal injury, including death and all claims for destruction of or damage to 
property arising out of or in connection with any operation under his Contract, whether 
such operation be by himself or by a subcontractor under him, or anyone directly or 
indirectly employed by the Lessee or by a subcontractor under him, or by anyone for 
whose acts any of them may be liable. 

C. All such insurance shall be written with a limit of liability of not less than $1,000,000 for 
all damages arising out of one occurrence for bodily injury, including, death, and property 
damage. The General Liability policy should have a general aggregate limit of $2,000,000 
for all damages and a products completed operations aggregate of $2,000,000 for all 
damages. 

D. All such insurance shall be written on a comprehensive policy form and shall specifically 
cover products and completed operations. Certificates evidencing the issuance of such 
insurance, addressed to the City, shall be filed within ten (10) days after the date of the 
execution of the contract. 

E. The policy shall include the City as an additional insured. The insurer shall give the City 

27

Item 7.



 

3 
 

notification of any cancellation or termination by refusal to renew the policy or of any 
change in coverage of the policy or of any change in coverage of the policy in the manner 
provided by law. If no such notification is provided by law, the insurer shall give the City 
at least thirty (30) days’ prior written notification of any cancellation or termination by 
refusal to renew the policy or of any change in coverage of the policy. 

F. Workers’ Compensation Insurance. The Lessee shall maintain at his own expense 
Workers’ Compensation Insurance, including occupational disease provisions, covering 
the obligations of the Lessee in accordance with the provisions of the laws of the State of 
Iowa. The Lessee shall furnish the City with a certificate giving evidence the Lessee is 
covered by the Workers’ Compensation Insurance herein required, each certificate 
specifically stating such insurance includes occupational disease provisions. This policy 
should also include Employer’s Liability Insurance with minimum limits of $500,000 each 
accident for bodily injury, $500,000 each accident for bodily injury by disease, and 
$500,000 policy limit for bodily injury by disease. 

G. Special Provisions. All liability policies which include the City as an additional insured shall 
include a Governmental Immunities Endorsement pursuant to Chapter 670.4 of the Iowa 
Code, which endorsement shall include the following provisions: 

H. Nonwaiver of Government Immunity. The insurance carrier expressly agrees and states 
the purchase of this policy and including the City as an Additional Insured does not waive 
any of the defenses of governmental immunity available to the City under Iowa code 
Section 670.4 as it now exists and as it may be amended from time to time. 

I. Claims Coverage. The insurance carrier further agrees this policy of insurance shall cover 
only those claims not subject to the defenses of governmental immunity under Iowa Code 
Section 670.4 as it now exists and as it may be amended from time to time. 

J. Assertion of Government Immunity. The City shall be responsible for asserting any 
defense of governmental immunity, and may do so at any time and shall do so upon the 
timely written request of the insurance carrier. 

K. Non-Denial of Coverage. The insurance carrier shall not deny coverage or deny any of the 
rights and benefits accruing to the City under this policy for reasons of governmental 
immunity unless and until a court of competent jurisdiction has ruled in favor of the 
defense(s) of governmental immunity asserted by the City. 

 
8. Lessee agrees to observe and obey reasonable rules and regulations with respect to 

the use of the premises; provided, however, such rules and regulations shall be consistent with safety 
and with rules, regulations and orders of the Federal Aviation Administration with respect to aircraft 
operations at the airport; and provided further, such rules and regulations shall not be inconsistent 
with the provisions of this agreement or the procedures prescribed or approved from time to time by 
the Federal Aviation Administration with respect to the operation of Lessee's aircraft at the airport. 
Lessee and all of its employees, agents and servants will faithfully observe and comply with all rules 
and regulations as may be promulgated by the Lessor, the United States of America or any Department 
or Agency thereof, and the State of Iowa. 

9. Lessee shall not assign, sublet nor hypothecate this Lease without the written consent 
of the Lessor, except said Lease may be assigned by Lessee to any corporation owned by, or in which 
it may become shareholder of, but such assignment shall not relieve or release the Lessee from the 
terms and obligations of this Lease insofar as the Lessor is concerned. 

10. Lessee agrees to furnish service on a fair, equal and not unjustly discriminatory basis 
to all users thereof, and to charge fair, reasonable and not discriminatory prices for each unit of 
service; provided the Lessee may make reasonable and non-discriminatory discounts, rebates or other 

28

Item 7.



 

4 
 

similar types of price reductions to volume purchasers. 
11. Lessor agrees to pay for lights, "T" hangar lights, windsock light, wind "T" lights, 

security lights, repair and maintenance radio and communications equipment at the airport. 
12. Lessor reserves the right to maintain and keep in repair the landing area of the airport 

and all publicly owned facilities of the airport, together with the right to direct and control all activities 
of the Lessee in this regard. 

13. Lessor reserves the right to seek Federal and/or State funds to develop and improve 
the landing area and all publicly owned air navigation facilities of the airport as it sees fit and without 
interference or hindrance from the Lessee. 

14. Lessor reserves the right to take any action it considered necessary to protect the 
aerial approaches of the airport against obstructor, together with the right to prevent Lessee from 
creating, or permitting to be erected, any building or other structure on the airport which in the 
opinion of the Lessor would limit the usefulness of the airport or constitute a hazard to aircraft. 

15. During time of war or national emergency Lessor shall have the right to enter into an 
agreement with the United States Government for military or naval use of part or all of the landing 
area and publicly owned air navigation facilities and/or other areas or facilities of the airport. If any 
such agreement is executed, the provisions of this instrument, so far as they are inconsistent with the 
provisions of the agreement with the Government shall be suspended. 

16. This agreement shall be subordinate to the provisions of any outstanding agreement 
between Lessor and United States relative to the maintenance, operation, or development of the 
airport. 

17. The Lessee will not, on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, discriminate or 
permit discrimination against any person or group of persons in any manner prohibited by Part 15 of 
Federal Aviation Regulations. The Lessor reserves the right to take such action as the United States 
Government may direct to enforce this covenant. 

18. The Lessee agrees no signs or advertising material shall be placed or erected upon the 
leased premises without the prior written consent of the Lessor. 

19. Lessee shall not use City vehicles or equipment for personal use. 
20. As demand dictates Lessee will provide aircraft maintenance, aircraft rental and flight 

training.  
21. Starting September of 2023, all fuel operations will run through the City of Oelwein. 

Lessee will have the authority to order fuel and set the price of fuel. Lessee will notify Public Works of 
each order and will notify them of the current fuel rate. City Hall will issue a check each month of fuel 
proceeds to Lessee. The City will track all amounts of fuel purchased and sold at the Oelwein Municipal 
Airport. The flow fee will be taken out of the payment to Lessee and Lessee will not be required to 
reimburse the City.     

22. The city will take a $.15 (fifteen cents) flow fee per gallon on all fuel sold at the airport. 
This fee will be taken from the proceeds of the fuel sales. The flow fee maintains the fuel system and 
pays all credit card fees associated with the purchasing system.  

23. Lessee will be supplied a charge account for fuel at the city. Lessee will work with 
airport users who consume more than 1,000 gallons a month to set up a charge account with the city.  

24. Lessor reserves the right to enter upon the leased premises at a reasonable time for 
the purpose of making any inspection it may deem expedient. 

25. This Lease may be terminated for non-compliance of FBO Operations at any time 
hereafter by either party giving the other one hundred (180) days’ notice of intention to so terminate 
the same, or this notice shall be by registered mail. This Lease may not be assigned without the written 
consent of the opposite party affected thereby. If the city fails to provide a renewal to the contract 
before June 30, 2024 the contract will proceed month to month with no adjustments in compensation.  

29

Item 7.



 

5 
 

26. At the expiration or termination of this lease, the Lessee agrees it will give peaceful 
possession of the leased premises in as good condition as they now are, ordinary wear and tear 
excepted. 

27. Lessee will provide a report monthly to the Airport Board and the City Administrator 
on the activities of the airport.  

28. This agreement shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, executors, 
administrators, trustee, successors, receivers and assigns of the parties hereto. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Dated at Oelwein, Iowa, this 11th day of  September, 2023. 
 
 
 

CITY OF OELWEIN, IOWA 
 
 

By:   
Brett DeVore, Mayor 

TEGELER AVIATION, LLC 
 
 

By:   
George J. Tegeler 

 
 

 

NOTE: The intent of this Contract is to be an Agreement between a Lessor and Lessee. It is not to be 
interpreted as an employer, employee relationship and shall not be construed by anyone as such. 

 
  

30

Item 7.



 

6 
 

 
Oelwein Municipal Airport FBO Lease Exhibit A  

 

 FBO is granted the authority to implement and administer protocol for granting competent and 
qualified Guests Pilots and Fly-in Guest permission to use Oelwein Airport courtesy car. Exercise 
of this authority shall be consistent with instructions herein. 

 The Courtesy Car shall be titled to "Courtesy Car” and shall be identified on the front driver and 
passenger side doors of the vehicle as the "Courtesy Car". 

 The Courtesy Car shall be under control of FBO or designee(s). 

 FBO to maintain the courtesy car as safe and mechanically fit for use and shall maintain interior 
and exterior in reasonably clean condition. Any major issues will be corrected by the city.  

 Courtesy car to be made available for convenience of licensed Guest Pilots and Fly-in Guests 
patronizing the Oelwein Municipal Airport and shall not be used by any other persons for any 
other purpose. 

 Courtesy car and ignition key to be secured by FBO at all times the vehicle is not in use by licensed 
Guest Pilot and Fly-in Guests. 

 Vehicle keys to be issued to Guest Pilot and Fly-in Guest. FBO shall make contact with Guest Pilot 
and courtesy car operator. 

 FBO may grant permission to licensed Guest Pilots and Fly-in Guests to use courtesy car, 
conditioned on: 

o FBO' s personal contact with operator 
o FBO shall confirm operator has a valid drivers license and liability insurance 
o FBO has no reason to believe Guest Pilot or operator will exceed authorized use of 

vehicle 
o FBO obtains assurances that vehicle will be used for personal convenience of Guest Pilot 

and Fly-in Guests and not for commercial purpose 

 FBO shall confirm Courtesy Car Operator meets minimum age requirements to operate a motor 
vehicle in Iowa. 

 FBO shall provide Courtesy Car Operator with the terms and conditions of the courtesy car 
program and shall secure and retain a properly executed acknowledgment by each Guest Pilot 
who accepts use of the courtesy car. 

 FBO shall exercise reasonable care to confirm operator shall have a valid drivers license in his/her 
possession at all times while operating the courtesy car. 

 FBO shall deny use of the courtesy car to any person who has previously exceeded authorized 
use of courtesy car 

 FBO shall support and enforce provisions of this and/or subsequent courtesy car program 
protocol. 

 FBO shall report to the Oelwein City Administrator or their designee, all incidents involving the 
operation of the vehicle that could result in a violation, citation, charge, arrest warrant or civil 
action, not later than the close of the next business day. 

 FBO to maintain records of all drivers authorized to operate the courtesy car: Name and Airplane 
Identification  

 
  

31

Item 7.



 

7 
 

Exhibit B 
Oelwein Municipal Airport Courtesy Car Driver Guidelines 

 
Guest Pilot/ Vehicle Operator by accepting use of Oelwein Municipal Airport courtesy car, accepts and 
agrees to the following terms and conditions: 

 Assume personal responsibility that the automobile is in proper operating condition, clear of 
snow and ice (in winter months) and that visibility is unrestricted. 

 Agrees to obey the laws, federal, state and local, drive with diligence and abide by the provisions 
of the courtesy car program at all times. 

 Turn off ignition, remove key and lock vehicle when unattended. 

 Operating courtesy car off roadway is not permitted. 

 Smoking in the courtesy car is not permitted. 

 Alcoholic beverages are not permitted in the courtesy car. 

 Driver shall not use cell phone or any type of earphone equipment while driving the courtesy 
car. 

 Driver assumes all responsibility for all fines resulting from traffic or parking violations arising 
out of the use of the courtesy car while the courtesy car is entrusted to Driver. 

 Assure no other person will be permitted to operate the courtesy car entrusted to Guest Pilot's 
control. 

 The number of passengers may not exceed the number of seat belts. All occupants of the 
courtesy car are required to wear seat belts at all times. 

 Assure all passengers will adhere to all safety rules at all times. 

 Accident reporting is required. 
o Call 911 if there are injuries. 
o If no injuries, call the local law enforcement. 
o Obtain and document all information for the accident investigation form provided. 
o Provide the other party with insurance information contained in the vehicle, as well as 

your name, address and phone number. 

 Drive with diligence at all times, comply with state of Iowa and local laws and regulations. 

 If Driver concludes that the courtesy car or conditions are unsafe, the final decision rests with 
the driver. 

 Acknowledge that privilege to operate courtesy car shall be revoked immediately upon failure 
to comply with terms and conditions of courtesy car program or satisfaction of records. 

 By signing below, Guest Pilot or Courtesy Car Operator affirms possession of a valid driver's 
license and liability insurance; acknowledges receipt of these Guidelines; and agrees to comply 
with all terms and conditions of the above Guidelines. 

 

32

Item 7.



RESOLUTION NO. __________-2023 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PAY ESTIMATE NUMBER TWO ON POOL BACKWASH DRAIN PROJECT IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $45,311.01 TO BACON CONCRETE LLC. 

 
WHEREAS, the pool required an upgrade to the drain as it was no longer allowed to drain into the 

creek; and 
 
WHEREAS, Bacon Concrete’s work has been satisfactory; and 
 
WHEREAS, the pay estimate number two is $45,311.01; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Oelwein, Iowa approves Pay Estimate 

Number Two on Pool Backwash Drain Project in the Amount of $45,311.01 to Bacon Concrete LLC. 
 

Passed and approved September 11, 2023. 

 
 
  
 
                          _____________________________ 
                   Brett DeVore, Mayor  

 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 
September 11, 2023. 
 

It was moved by ________ and seconded by ________ that the  
Resolution as read be adopted, and upon roll call there were: 
             AYES           NAYS      ABSENT        ABSTAIN 
Stewart 
Weber                                                                       
Lenz                                                                          
Garrigus 
Seeders                                                                          
Payne 

 

33

Item 8.



34

Item 8.



35

Item 8.



08/31/2023

09/01/2023

36

Item 8.



RESOLUTION NO. ___________-2023 
 

Resolution Approving Pay Estimate Number Three on the Pool Backwash Drain Project in the Amount of 
$7,834.95 to Bacon Concrete LLC. and Project Acceptance 

 
WHEREAS, the pool required an upgrade to the drain as it was no longer allowed to drain into the 

creek; and 
 
WHEREAS, Bacon Concrete’s work has been satisfactory; and 
 
WHEREAS, the pay estimate number three is $7,834.95; and 
 
WHEREAS, the project has been finalized and is being accepted by the City of Oelwein, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Oelwein, Iowa approves Pay Estimate 

Number Three on the Pool Backwash Drain Project in the Amount of $7,834.95 to Bacon Concrete LLC. 
and Project Acceptance. 

 
Passed and approved September 11, 2023. 

 
 
  
 
                          _____________________________ 
                   Brett DeVore, Mayor  

 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 
September 11, 2023. 
 

It was moved by ________ and seconded by ________ that the  
Resolution as read be adopted, and upon roll call there were: 
             AYES           NAYS      ABSENT        ABSTAIN 
Stewart 
Weber                                                                       
Lenz                                                                          
Garrigus 
Seeders                                                                          
Payne 

 

37

Item 9.



38

Item 9.



39

Item 9.



08/31/2023

09/01/2023

40

Item 9.



Project Manager

9/8/2023

Brett DeVore, Mayor
September 11, 2023

Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator
September 11, 2023

41

Item 10.



42

Item 10.



43

Item 10.



RESOLUTION NO. __________-2023 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PAY APPLICATION NO. 2 IN THE AMOUNT OF $481,762.62 TO DAVE SCHMIDT 
CONSTRUCTION FOR OELWEIN NE SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

 
Whereas, the original contract price for this project is $1,218,960.95 ; and 
 
Whereas, the pay application #2 will cost $481,792.92; and  
 
Whereas, the project has been designed and administered by Fox Strand; 
 
Whereas, the contractor is Dave Schmitt Construction; 
 
Now, therefore, be it resolved by the City Council of Oelwein, Iowa approves Pay Application #2 

in the Amount of $481,762.62 for Oelwein NE Sanitary Sewer Improvements project. 
 

Passed and approved this 11th day of September, 2023. 

 
 
  
 
                          _____________________________ 
                   Brett DeVore, Mayor  

 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 
September 11, 2023. 
 

It was moved by ________ and seconded by ________ that the  
Resolution as read be adopted, and upon roll call there were: 
             AYES           NAYS      ABSENT        ABSTAIN 
Stewart 
Weber                                                                       
Lenz                                                                          
Garrigus 
Seeders                                                                          
Payne 

 

44

Item 10.



45

Item 11.



46

Item 11.



47

Item 11.



48

Item 11.



49

Item 11.



50

Item 11.



Fund 122

Remaining from previous FY 2018 14,834.85        

Balance on T Report June 30, 2018 25,602.62        Bal on T Report Jan. 31, 2019 57,951.82   

Bal on T Report Feb 28, 2019 51,506.36   

Projected Rev 2019 54,000.00        Bal on T Report March 31, 2019 67,096.92   

Bal on T Report April 30, 2019 67,166.99   

Revenue to General Fund 26,460.00        Bal on T Report May 31, 2019 56,834.18   

Revenue to Tourism 17,540.00        Bal on T Report June 30, 2019 34,478.34   

Revenue to Trails 10,000.00        

Project

Date 

Requested

Amount 

Requested

Date Council 

Awarded

Amount 

Awarded

Sent Ck 

Paid Date Paid

Remaining 

Balance

Fair 8/28/2018 1000 1000 YES 9/25/2018

Italian Days 6/24/2018 1200 1200 yes 7/9/2018

Soccer Club 6/24/2018 2000 2000 yes 7/9/2018

Williams Center Jul-Sept 2018 1000 9/24/2018 1000 yes 10/9/2018

United Way 6/27/2018 1060 9/24/2018 1040 yes 11/15/2018

Pawsitively Oelwein Inc 9/25/2018 4045.49 9/24/2018 3900 YES 5/29/2019

Williams Center Oct-Dec 2018 2000 2/11/2019 1500 YES 2/12/2019

OELWEIN CELEBRATIONS INC 2/1/2019 5000 2/11/2019 5000 yes 2/25/2019

Williams Center Jan-Mar 2019 1500 3/25/2019 1500 yes 5/7/2019

Fayette Co Ag Society 2/28/2019 5000 3/25/2019 5000 YES 5/17/2019

Williams Center 6/1/2019 1500 6/10/2019 1500

Oelwein Soccer Club 5/16/2019 5200 6/10/2019 2200 yes 6/13/2019 holding check waiting on 501C3

Total Awarded 26840

32,978.34    remaining balance T Report minus unpaid

Hotel Motel FY2019

51

Item 11.



Hotel Motel FY 2020 Treasurer's Report Fund 122

Past Fiscal Year Month End Balance History Revenue Rec'd Tracking (s/b $60,000)

Balance on T Report June 30, 2019 34,478.34      July 32,320.23       August '19 18,096.68                       

   less trails 2018-19 (to trans 6-2020) (10,000.00)    August 49,770.62       December '19 17,155.88                       

   less Williams Center 6-1-request (1,500.00)      September 47,294.15       February '20 15,829.45                       

Unused carry over balance 22,978.34      October 44,706.64       June '20 5,162.85                         

   *not included in remaining balance in chart November 44,554.22       56,244.86                       

December 61,761.90       

January 61,820.40       

Current Fiscal Year February 73,099.63       

Estimated Revenue 2020 60,000.00      March 73,167.16       

   less Revenue to General Fund 50% (30,000.00)    April 73,204.88       
   less Revenue to Trails (to trans 6-2020) (10,000.00)    May 73,242.61       

FY 2019-20 available for tourism awards 20,000.00      June 50,877.90       

Project

Date 

Requested
Amount 

Requested

Council 

Award Date

Amount 

Awarded Date Paid

Amount 

paid

*Remaining 

Balance Special Instructions

Williams Center (prior year award) 6/1/2019 1500 6/10/2019 1500 9/18/2019 1500.00 $20,000.00

Oelwein Community Plaza Board 7/1/2019? 7800 7/22/2019 3900 8/21/2019 685.63 $16,100.00 50% HM / 50% ED

"                                                                " 9/10/2019 833.75 50% HM / 50% ED

"                                                                " 9/23/2019 201.25 50% HM / 50% ED

"                                                                " 10/11/2019 445.62 50% HM / 50% ED

"                                                                "  10/21/2019 696.25 50% HM / 50% ED

"                                                                " 11/7/2019 209.38 50% HM / 50% ED

Williams Center Q1 10/1/2019 1,500       10/14/2019 1,500               10/18/2019 1500.00 $14,600.00

Junior Husky Basketball Club 10/1/2019 3,105       10/14/2019 3,105               2/12/2020 3105.00 $11,495.00

Williams Center Q2 12/1/2019 1,500       2/24/2020 1,500               2/25/2020 1500.00 $9,995.00

Williams Center Q3 3/1/2020 1,500       2/24/2020 1,500               

Fayette Co Ag Society 3/1/2020 6,000       3/9/2020 6,000               7/20/2020 6000.00

Oelwein Celebrations 3/1/2020 5,000       3/9/2020 5,000               

Rotary Club 2,000       2,000               7/29/2020 6/22/1905

Grand Theatre - new seating 10,000     6/23/2020 10,000             

Current FY Total Awarded 34,505.00$     

Amt Remaining to be awarded (14,505.00)$    

52

Item 11.



Hotel Motel FY 2021 Treasurer's Report Fund 122

Past Fiscal Year Month End Balance History Revenue Rec'd Tracking (s/b $60,000)

Balance on T Report June 30, 2019 34,478.34      July 50,899.54       August '20 13,215.93                       

   less trails 2018-19 (to trans 6-2020) (10,000.00)     August 56,132.24       December '20 19,715.85                       

   less Williams Center 6-1-request (1,500.00)       September 56,150.82       February '21 9,615.41                         

Unused carry over balance 22,978.34      October 51,736.11       June '21 8,819.86                         

   *not included in remaining balance in chart November 71,465.17       51,367.05                       

December 69,983.19       

January 69,999.51       

Current Fiscal Year February 70,015.12       

Estimated Revenue 2021 65,000.00      March 78,148.28       

   less Revenue to General Fund 50% (30,000.00)     April 78,165.84       
   less Revenue to Trails (to trans 6-2021) (10,000.00)     May 81,999.06       

FY 2020-21 available for tourism awards 25,000.00      June 45,342.41       

Project

Date 

Requested
Amount 

Requested

Council 

Award Date

Amount 

Awarded Date Paid

Amount 

paid

*Remaining 

Balance Special Instructions

Oelwein Community Plaza Board 7/1/2019? 7800 7/22/2019 3071.88 8/21/2019 685.63 50% HM / 50% ED

"                                                                " 9/10/2019 833.75 50% HM / 50% ED

"                                                                " 9/23/2019 201.25 50% HM / 50% ED

"                                                                " 10/11/2019 445.62 50% HM / 50% ED

"                                                                "  10/21/2019 696.25 50% HM / 50% ED

"                                                                " 11/7/2019 209.38 50% HM / 50% ED

3071.88

Williams Center Q3 3/1/2020 1,500       2/24/2020 -                   $1500 WITHDRAWN

Fayette Co Ag Society 3/1/2020 6,000       3/9/2020 6,000               7/20/2020 6000.00

Oelwein Celebrations 3/1/2020 5,000       3/9/2020 -                   $5,000 WITHDRAWN

Rotary Club 2,000       2,000               7/29/2020 2000.00

Grand Theatre - new seating 10,000     6/23/2020 -                   $10,000 WITHDRAWN

Oelwein Soccer Club 8/27/2020 4,430       9/18/2020 4,430               10/29/2020 4430.00

Williams Center 12/1/2020 1,500       12/10/2020 1,500               12/23/2020 1500.00

Williams Center 3/1/2021 1,500       3/8/2021 1,500               3/24/2021 1500.00

Oelwein Celebrations 4/14/2021 12,000     4/12/2021 5,000               5/26/2021 5000.00

Williams Center 6/1/2021 1,500       6/14/2021 1,500               6/15/2021 1500.00

Fayette Co Ag Society 6/2/2021 7,000       6/28/2021 6,000               7/15/2021 6000.00

53

Item 11.



Hotel Motel FY 2022 Treasurer's Report Fund 122

Past Fiscal Year Month End Balance History Revenue Rec'd Tracking (s/b $65,000)

Fund 122 balance 6/30/2021 45,342.41      July 39,351.49       August '21 15,877.61                       

August 55,236.52       December '21 24,963.75                       

September 55,247.53       February '22 14,637.03                       

45,342.41      October 53,758.24       June '22 11,198.41                       

November 53,768.35       66,676.80                       

December 78,741.94       

January 78,756.07       

Current Fiscal Year February 78,768.82       

Estimated Revenue 2022 65,000.00      March 73,420.04       

   less Revenue to General Fund 50% (32,500.00)     April 60,434.08       
   less Revenue to Trails (to trans 6-2021) (10,000.00)     May 67,643.97       

FY 2021-22 available for tourism awards 22,500.00      June

Project

Date 

Requested
Amount 

Requested

Council 

Award Date

Amount 

Awarded Date Paid

Amount 

paid

*Remaining 

Balance Special Instructions

Williams Center 9/1/2021 1,500       9/13/2021 1,500               10/28/2021 1,500         

Grande Theatre of Oelwein 10/1/2021 10,000     10/11/2021 20,000             3/4/2022 20,000       

Williams Center 12/1/2021 1,500.00  12/22/2021 1,500               4/6/2022 1,500         

Williams Center 2/1/2022 1,500       2/14/2022 1,500               4/21/2022 1,500         

Junior Husky Basketball Club 2/1/2022 4,000       2/28/2022 4,000               5/25/2022 4,000         

Oelwein Celebrations 3/1/2022 15,000     3/28/2022 10,000             4/6/2022 10,000       

Williams Center 5/1/2022 1,500       5/9/2022 1,500               

54

Item 11.



Hotel Motel FY 2023 Treasurer's Report Fund 122

Past Fiscal Year Month End Balance History Revenue Rec'd Tracking (s/b $65,000)

Fund 122 balance 6/30/2022 24,970.38$   July 24,989.08           August '22 19,820.08         

August 37,314.62           December '22 31,997.70         

September 34,823.52           February '23 11,955.09         

October 34,841.83           May '23 10,445.95         

November 34,859.81           74,218.82$      

Current Fiscal Year December 65,403.62           

Estimated Revenue 2023 74,218.82     January 52,989.17           

   less Revenue to General Fund 50% (36,367.22)    February 60,015.73           
   less Revenue to Trails (to trans 6-2021) (10,000.00)    March 58,655.50           

FY 2022-23 available for tourism awards 27,851.60$   April 58,763.05           

May 67,802.38           

June 67,802.38           (tentative)

Project

Date 

Requested
Amount 

Requested

Council 

Award Date

Amount 

Awarded Date Paid

Amount 

paid

*Remaining 

Balance

Special 

Instructions

Williams Center 5/1/2022 1,500           5/9/2022 1,500                   8/25/2022 1,500          

Fayette County Agricultural Society 7/1/2022 7,000           7/12/2022 6,000                   8/31/2022 6,000          

O-Town Mania 8/1/2022 2,500           8/8/2022 2,500                   9/7/2022 2,500          

Williams Center 8/25/2022 1,500           9/12/2022 1,500                   12/8/2022 1,500          

Williams Center 11/15/2022 1,500           11/28/2022 1,500                   3/14/2023 1500.00

Oelwein Celebrations 12/1/2022 15,000         12/19/2022 $5K awarded but not having Oel Celebrations summer 2023

Waste Industry Historical Society 10/13/2022 5,000           12/19/2022 5,000                   2/7/2023 4,951.48    

OCAD - 150 year celebration 12/12/2022 50,000         12/12/2022 12,500                 1/13/2023 12,500        $50K awarded 50/50 split with 160-5200-64133

OCAD - 150 year celebration 12/12/2022 50,000         12/12/2022 12,500                 6/20/2023 12,500        

Williams Center 3/1/2023 1,500           3/13/2023 1,500                   5/31/2023 1500.00

Fayette County Agricultural Society 4/1/2023 5,000           4/24/2023 5,000                   (to be paid in FY24??)

Williams Center 6/1/2023 1,500           6/12/2023 1,500                   

Italian Heritage Days 6/1/2023 600               6/12/2023 600                      7/12/2023 600.00

3,935.16$        Available to award

55

Item 11.



Hotel Motel FY 2023 Treasurer's Report Fund 122

Past Fiscal Year Month End Balance History Revenue Rec'd Tracking (s/b $65,000)

Fund 122 balance 6/30/2023 12,934.56$   July 12,355.78           August '22 18,306.47         

August December '22

September February '23

October May '23

November 18,306.47$       

Current Fiscal Year December

Estimated Revenue 2023 65,000.00      January

   less Revenue to General Fund 50% (31,850.00)    February
   less Revenue to Trails (to trans 6-2021) (10,000.00)    March

FY 2023-24 available for tourism awards 23,150.00$   April

May

June (tentative)

Project

Date 

Requested
Amount 

Requested

Council 

Award Date

Amount 

Awarded Date Paid

Amount 

paid

*Remaining 

Balance

Special 

Instructions

Fayette County Agricultural Society 4/1/2023 5,000            4/24/2023 5,000                   

Williams Center 6/1/2023 1,500            6/12/2023 1,500                   

Italian Heritage Days 6/1/2023 600               6/12/2023 600                       7/12/2023 600.00

Oelwien Celebrations 8/1/2023 20,000          8/28/2023 5,000.00              split? 15K Econ Dev

Total 12,100.00$         

23,984.56$      Available to award

56

Item 11.



57

Item 12.



58

Item 12.



59

Item 12.



60

Item 12.



61

Item 12.



62

Item 12.



63

Item 12.



Fund 122

Remaining from previous FY 2018 14,834.85        

Balance on T Report June 30, 2018 25,602.62        Bal on T Report Jan. 31, 2019 57,951.82   

Bal on T Report Feb 28, 2019 51,506.36   

Projected Rev 2019 54,000.00        Bal on T Report March 31, 2019 67,096.92   

Bal on T Report April 30, 2019 67,166.99   

Revenue to General Fund 26,460.00        Bal on T Report May 31, 2019 56,834.18   

Revenue to Tourism 17,540.00        Bal on T Report June 30, 2019 34,478.34   

Revenue to Trails 10,000.00        

Project

Date 

Requested

Amount 

Requested

Date Council 

Awarded

Amount 

Awarded

Sent Ck 

Paid Date Paid

Remaining 

Balance

Fair 8/28/2018 1000 1000 YES 9/25/2018

Italian Days 6/24/2018 1200 1200 yes 7/9/2018

Soccer Club 6/24/2018 2000 2000 yes 7/9/2018

Williams Center Jul-Sept 2018 1000 9/24/2018 1000 yes 10/9/2018

United Way 6/27/2018 1060 9/24/2018 1040 yes 11/15/2018

Pawsitively Oelwein Inc 9/25/2018 4045.49 9/24/2018 3900 YES 5/29/2019

Williams Center Oct-Dec 2018 2000 2/11/2019 1500 YES 2/12/2019

OELWEIN CELEBRATIONS INC 2/1/2019 5000 2/11/2019 5000 yes 2/25/2019

Williams Center Jan-Mar 2019 1500 3/25/2019 1500 yes 5/7/2019

Fayette Co Ag Society 2/28/2019 5000 3/25/2019 5000 YES 5/17/2019

Williams Center 6/1/2019 1500 6/10/2019 1500

Oelwein Soccer Club 5/16/2019 5200 6/10/2019 2200 yes 6/13/2019 holding check waiting on 501C3

Total Awarded 26840

32,978.34    remaining balance T Report minus unpaid

Hotel Motel FY2019

64

Item 12.



Hotel Motel FY 2020 Treasurer's Report Fund 122

Past Fiscal Year Month End Balance History Revenue Rec'd Tracking (s/b $60,000)

Balance on T Report June 30, 2019 34,478.34      July 32,320.23       August '19 18,096.68                       

   less trails 2018-19 (to trans 6-2020) (10,000.00)    August 49,770.62       December '19 17,155.88                       

   less Williams Center 6-1-request (1,500.00)      September 47,294.15       February '20 15,829.45                       

Unused carry over balance 22,978.34      October 44,706.64       June '20 5,162.85                         

   *not included in remaining balance in chart November 44,554.22       56,244.86                       

December 61,761.90       

January 61,820.40       

Current Fiscal Year February 73,099.63       

Estimated Revenue 2020 60,000.00      March 73,167.16       

   less Revenue to General Fund 50% (30,000.00)    April 73,204.88       
   less Revenue to Trails (to trans 6-2020) (10,000.00)    May 73,242.61       

FY 2019-20 available for tourism awards 20,000.00      June 50,877.90       

Project

Date 

Requested
Amount 

Requested

Council 

Award Date

Amount 

Awarded Date Paid

Amount 

paid

*Remaining 

Balance Special Instructions

Williams Center (prior year award) 6/1/2019 1500 6/10/2019 1500 9/18/2019 1500.00 $20,000.00

Oelwein Community Plaza Board 7/1/2019? 7800 7/22/2019 3900 8/21/2019 685.63 $16,100.00 50% HM / 50% ED

"                                                                " 9/10/2019 833.75 50% HM / 50% ED

"                                                                " 9/23/2019 201.25 50% HM / 50% ED

"                                                                " 10/11/2019 445.62 50% HM / 50% ED

"                                                                "  10/21/2019 696.25 50% HM / 50% ED

"                                                                " 11/7/2019 209.38 50% HM / 50% ED

Williams Center Q1 10/1/2019 1,500       10/14/2019 1,500               10/18/2019 1500.00 $14,600.00

Junior Husky Basketball Club 10/1/2019 3,105       10/14/2019 3,105               2/12/2020 3105.00 $11,495.00

Williams Center Q2 12/1/2019 1,500       2/24/2020 1,500               2/25/2020 1500.00 $9,995.00

Williams Center Q3 3/1/2020 1,500       2/24/2020 1,500               

Fayette Co Ag Society 3/1/2020 6,000       3/9/2020 6,000               7/20/2020 6000.00

Oelwein Celebrations 3/1/2020 5,000       3/9/2020 5,000               

Rotary Club 2,000       2,000               7/29/2020 6/22/1905

Grand Theatre - new seating 10,000     6/23/2020 10,000             

Current FY Total Awarded 34,505.00$     

Amt Remaining to be awarded (14,505.00)$    

65

Item 12.



Hotel Motel FY 2021 Treasurer's Report Fund 122

Past Fiscal Year Month End Balance History Revenue Rec'd Tracking (s/b $60,000)

Balance on T Report June 30, 2019 34,478.34      July 50,899.54       August '20 13,215.93                       

   less trails 2018-19 (to trans 6-2020) (10,000.00)     August 56,132.24       December '20 19,715.85                       

   less Williams Center 6-1-request (1,500.00)       September 56,150.82       February '21 9,615.41                         

Unused carry over balance 22,978.34      October 51,736.11       June '21 8,819.86                         

   *not included in remaining balance in chart November 71,465.17       51,367.05                       

December 69,983.19       

January 69,999.51       

Current Fiscal Year February 70,015.12       

Estimated Revenue 2021 65,000.00      March 78,148.28       

   less Revenue to General Fund 50% (30,000.00)     April 78,165.84       
   less Revenue to Trails (to trans 6-2021) (10,000.00)     May 81,999.06       

FY 2020-21 available for tourism awards 25,000.00      June 45,342.41       

Project

Date 

Requested
Amount 

Requested

Council 

Award Date

Amount 

Awarded Date Paid

Amount 

paid

*Remaining 

Balance Special Instructions

Oelwein Community Plaza Board 7/1/2019? 7800 7/22/2019 3071.88 8/21/2019 685.63 50% HM / 50% ED

"                                                                " 9/10/2019 833.75 50% HM / 50% ED

"                                                                " 9/23/2019 201.25 50% HM / 50% ED

"                                                                " 10/11/2019 445.62 50% HM / 50% ED

"                                                                "  10/21/2019 696.25 50% HM / 50% ED

"                                                                " 11/7/2019 209.38 50% HM / 50% ED

3071.88

Williams Center Q3 3/1/2020 1,500       2/24/2020 -                   $1500 WITHDRAWN

Fayette Co Ag Society 3/1/2020 6,000       3/9/2020 6,000               7/20/2020 6000.00

Oelwein Celebrations 3/1/2020 5,000       3/9/2020 -                   $5,000 WITHDRAWN

Rotary Club 2,000       2,000               7/29/2020 2000.00

Grand Theatre - new seating 10,000     6/23/2020 -                   $10,000 WITHDRAWN

Oelwein Soccer Club 8/27/2020 4,430       9/18/2020 4,430               10/29/2020 4430.00

Williams Center 12/1/2020 1,500       12/10/2020 1,500               12/23/2020 1500.00

Williams Center 3/1/2021 1,500       3/8/2021 1,500               3/24/2021 1500.00

Oelwein Celebrations 4/14/2021 12,000     4/12/2021 5,000               5/26/2021 5000.00

Williams Center 6/1/2021 1,500       6/14/2021 1,500               6/15/2021 1500.00

Fayette Co Ag Society 6/2/2021 7,000       6/28/2021 6,000               7/15/2021 6000.00

66

Item 12.



Hotel Motel FY 2022 Treasurer's Report Fund 122

Past Fiscal Year Month End Balance History Revenue Rec'd Tracking (s/b $65,000)

Fund 122 balance 6/30/2021 45,342.41      July 39,351.49       August '21 15,877.61                       

August 55,236.52       December '21 24,963.75                       

September 55,247.53       February '22 14,637.03                       

45,342.41      October 53,758.24       June '22 11,198.41                       

November 53,768.35       66,676.80                       

December 78,741.94       

January 78,756.07       

Current Fiscal Year February 78,768.82       

Estimated Revenue 2022 65,000.00      March 73,420.04       

   less Revenue to General Fund 50% (32,500.00)     April 60,434.08       
   less Revenue to Trails (to trans 6-2021) (10,000.00)     May 67,643.97       

FY 2021-22 available for tourism awards 22,500.00      June

Project

Date 

Requested
Amount 

Requested

Council 

Award Date

Amount 

Awarded Date Paid

Amount 

paid

*Remaining 

Balance Special Instructions

Williams Center 9/1/2021 1,500       9/13/2021 1,500               10/28/2021 1,500         

Grande Theatre of Oelwein 10/1/2021 10,000     10/11/2021 20,000             3/4/2022 20,000       

Williams Center 12/1/2021 1,500.00  12/22/2021 1,500               4/6/2022 1,500         

Williams Center 2/1/2022 1,500       2/14/2022 1,500               4/21/2022 1,500         

Junior Husky Basketball Club 2/1/2022 4,000       2/28/2022 4,000               5/25/2022 4,000         

Oelwein Celebrations 3/1/2022 15,000     3/28/2022 10,000             4/6/2022 10,000       

Williams Center 5/1/2022 1,500       5/9/2022 1,500               

67

Item 12.



Hotel Motel FY 2023 Treasurer's Report Fund 122

Past Fiscal Year Month End Balance History Revenue Rec'd Tracking (s/b $65,000)

Fund 122 balance 6/30/2022 24,970.38$   July 24,989.08           August '22 19,820.08         

August 37,314.62           December '22 31,997.70         

September 34,823.52           February '23 11,955.09         

October 34,841.83           May '23 10,445.95         

November 34,859.81           74,218.82$      

Current Fiscal Year December 65,403.62           

Estimated Revenue 2023 74,218.82     January 52,989.17           

   less Revenue to General Fund 50% (36,367.22)    February 60,015.73           
   less Revenue to Trails (to trans 6-2021) (10,000.00)    March 58,655.50           

FY 2022-23 available for tourism awards 27,851.60$   April 58,763.05           

May 67,802.38           

June 67,802.38           (tentative)

Project

Date 

Requested
Amount 

Requested

Council 

Award Date

Amount 

Awarded Date Paid

Amount 

paid

*Remaining 

Balance

Special 

Instructions

Williams Center 5/1/2022 1,500           5/9/2022 1,500                   8/25/2022 1,500          

Fayette County Agricultural Society 7/1/2022 7,000           7/12/2022 6,000                   8/31/2022 6,000          

O-Town Mania 8/1/2022 2,500           8/8/2022 2,500                   9/7/2022 2,500          

Williams Center 8/25/2022 1,500           9/12/2022 1,500                   12/8/2022 1,500          

Williams Center 11/15/2022 1,500           11/28/2022 1,500                   3/14/2023 1500.00

Oelwein Celebrations 12/1/2022 15,000         12/19/2022 $5K awarded but not having Oel Celebrations summer 2023

Waste Industry Historical Society 10/13/2022 5,000           12/19/2022 5,000                   2/7/2023 4,951.48    

OCAD - 150 year celebration 12/12/2022 50,000         12/12/2022 12,500                 1/13/2023 12,500        $50K awarded 50/50 split with 160-5200-64133

OCAD - 150 year celebration 12/12/2022 50,000         12/12/2022 12,500                 6/20/2023 12,500        

Williams Center 3/1/2023 1,500           3/13/2023 1,500                   5/31/2023 1500.00

Fayette County Agricultural Society 4/1/2023 5,000           4/24/2023 5,000                   (to be paid in FY24??)

Williams Center 6/1/2023 1,500           6/12/2023 1,500                   

Italian Heritage Days 6/1/2023 600               6/12/2023 600                      7/12/2023 600.00

3,935.16$        Available to award

68

Item 12.



Hotel Motel FY 2023 Treasurer's Report Fund 122

Past Fiscal Year Month End Balance History Revenue Rec'd Tracking (s/b $65,000)

Fund 122 balance 6/30/2023 12,934.56$   July 12,355.78           August '22 18,306.47         

August December '22

September February '23

October May '23

November 18,306.47$       

Current Fiscal Year December

Estimated Revenue 2023 65,000.00      January

   less Revenue to General Fund 50% (31,850.00)    February
   less Revenue to Trails (to trans 6-2021) (10,000.00)    March

FY 2023-24 available for tourism awards 23,150.00$   April

May

June (tentative)

Project

Date 

Requested
Amount 

Requested

Council 

Award Date

Amount 

Awarded Date Paid

Amount 

paid

*Remaining 

Balance

Special 

Instructions

Fayette County Agricultural Society 4/1/2023 5,000            4/24/2023 5,000                   

Williams Center 6/1/2023 1,500            6/12/2023 1,500                   

Italian Heritage Days 6/1/2023 600               6/12/2023 600                       7/12/2023 600.00

Oelwien Celebrations 8/1/2023 20,000          8/28/2023 5,000.00              split? 15K Econ Dev

Total 12,100.00$         

23,984.56$      Available to award

69

Item 12.



 
Policy: Demolition Assistance   

Adopted by Resolution: 5296-2021 

Date: September 13, 2021 

The City of Oelwein wants to improve the community by removing homes that no longer provide a safe 
and habitable living condition for community members. To help achieve this goal, the city will provide 
demolition assistance to property owners in Oelwein. Demolition assistance is paid to the property owner 
who successfully demolishes a home and either adds to their current property or builds on the demolished 
property.  

Rules of the program 

• The city will fund 50 percent of the demolition with a maximum award of $5,000 as a 
reimbursement 

• Applicants who have received income from the property are not eligible  
• Strong consideration is given to applicants who acquire an adjacent property and want to add to 

their existing property  

The process for the award is as follows: 

• The applicant must provide two demolition bids for the property  
• The applicant must apply to the city via the demolition assistance application  
• All homes that are applying for assistance must be inspected by the city 
• Applications and completed inspections are sent to the Planning, Finance, Enterprise, and 

Economic Development Committee for recommendation to council 
o This committee meets as needed and as time allows  

• The Committee can recommend funding, recommend denying funding, or provide a 
recommendation with conditions  

• Once the council approves funds, the applicant then proceeds to work with their contractor on 
the demolition of the property 

• Contractors must pull a permit for a demolition in the City of Oelwein 
• Once the demolition is completed and passes the demolition inspection, the property owner 

submits landfill tickets and copies of paid invoices to the city 
• A reimbursement check is cut to the property owner once all building permits are clear and all 

paperwork has been provided to the city 

While the city strives to follow the above guidelines, exceptions can be made in dire circumstances. This 
program helps the city avoid demolishing a home and bearing all of the cost.  

70

Item 13.



71

Item 13.



Extremely dilapidated property.  Has sat vacant for numerous years.  Fire damage, water damage, 
foundation failure, roof failure, animal feces and junk throughout.  Junk and overgrown trees/weeds 
throughout large lot.  Salvageable garage that needs some restoration.

9/1/2023

David Kral - Building Official

72

Item 13.



Estimate
DATE

7/27/2023

ESTIMATE NO.

2400

NAME / ADDRESS

FJI-II Holdings, LLC
1309 Coffeen Ave, Ste 1200
Sheridan, WY 82801

Bryan Construction Inc

1302 Outer Rd
Oelwein, IA. 50662

PROJECT

Proposal Valid For 30 Days
TOTAL

DESCRIPTION QTY COST TOTAL

Demolition House    407 8th St. SW  Oelwein, IA

1. Cap Utilities As Required By City
2. Provide City Of Oelwein Demolition Permit
3. Remove Trees As Needed
4. Demolish  And Remove House, Shed, And Debris In Front Of
Garage
5. Transport / Disposal Of House ,Contents, And Debris  At Black
Hawk County Landfill
6. Remove Foundations And Provide Clean Fill To Minimum 4'
Depth
7. Provide 4" Top Soil And Finish Grade
9. All Work To Be In Compliance With Governing Regulations
10. Tire Removal Fee Is $30.00 Each ( Not Included )

12. Payment :  $7,250. Upon Acceptance.  Balance Upon
Completion

14,500.00 14,500.00

Electrical service is still in place. Alliant Energy will need to be
notified for removal.

$14,500.00

73

Item 13.



74

Item 13.



Fayette County, IA

420 8th St SW 

Developed by

Parcel ID 1828151001
Sec/Twp/Rng 28-91-9
Property Address 420 8TH ST. SW 

OELWEIN

Alternate ID n/a
Class R
Acreage 1.04

Owner Address FJI-II Holdings, LLC  
1309 Coffeen Ave, Ste 1200  
Sheridan, WY 82801

District OELWEIN OELWEIN INC
Brief Tax Description W 14' LOT 13 & 

S 1/2 LOTS 14 & 15 
BLK 3, IRVINES ADD
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Disclaimer: Fayette County, the Fayette County Assessor and their employees make every effort to produce and publish the most current and accurate information possible. The maps included in
this website do not represent a survey and are compiled from of�cial records, including plats, surveys, recorded deeds, and contracts, and only contain information required for government
purposes. See the recorded documents for more detailed legal information. Data is provided in ""as is"" condition. No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for the data herein, its use or its
interpretation. Fayette County and its employees assume no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or interpretations of the data. Any person that relies on any information
obtained from this site does so at his or her own risk. All critical information should be independently veri�ed. If you have questions about this site please contact the Assessor's Of�ce at (563)
422-3397.

Date created: 8/15/2023 

Last Data Uploaded: 8/15/2023 2:16:13 AM

100 ft

Overview

Legend 

Corporate Limits

Parcels

Major Highways

County Highway

Federal Highway

State Highway

Roads

75

Item 13.



76

Item 13.



77

Item 13.



78

Item 13.



79

Item 13.



80

Item 13.



81

Item 13.



82

Item 13.



83

Item 13.



84

Item 13.



 
Policy: Demolition Assistance   

Adopted by Resolution: 5296-2021 

Date: September 13, 2021 

The City of Oelwein wants to improve the community by removing homes that no longer provide a safe 
and habitable living condition for community members. To help achieve this goal, the city will provide 
demolition assistance to property owners in Oelwein. Demolition assistance is paid to the property owner 
who successfully demolishes a home and either adds to their current property or builds on the demolished 
property.  

Rules of the program 

• The city will fund 50 percent of the demolition with a maximum award of $5,000 as a 
reimbursement 

• Applicants who have received income from the property are not eligible  
• Strong consideration is given to applicants who acquire an adjacent property and want to add to 

their existing property  

The process for the award is as follows: 

• The applicant must provide two demolition bids for the property  
• The applicant must apply to the city via the demolition assistance application  
• All homes that are applying for assistance must be inspected by the city 
• Applications and completed inspections are sent to the Planning, Finance, Enterprise, and 

Economic Development Committee for recommendation to council 
o This committee meets as needed and as time allows  

• The Committee can recommend funding, recommend denying funding, or provide a 
recommendation with conditions  

• Once the council approves funds, the applicant then proceeds to work with their contractor on 
the demolition of the property 

• Contractors must pull a permit for a demolition in the City of Oelwein 
• Once the demolition is completed and passes the demolition inspection, the property owner 

submits landfill tickets and copies of paid invoices to the city 
• A reimbursement check is cut to the property owner once all building permits are clear and all 

paperwork has been provided to the city 

While the city strives to follow the above guidelines, exceptions can be made in dire circumstances. This 
program helps the city avoid demolishing a home and bearing all of the cost.  

85

Item 14.



86

Item 14.



9/1/2023

David Kral - Building Official

Dilapidated vacant home.  Used as storage.  Boarded and failing windows, failing front door 
sill and frame, siding failure, potential rodent/vagrant harborage, visible foundation issues, 
random junk on property.  Has not been occupied in numerous years.  Large steel storage 
garage on property to remain.

87

Item 14.



88

Item 14.



89

Item 14.



90

Item 14.



91

Item 14.



92

Item 14.



93

Item 14.



Fayette County, IA

1126 S Frederick 

Developed by

Parcel ID 1828328016
Sec/Twp/Rng 28-91-9
Property Address 1126 S. FREDERICK 

OELWEIN

Alternate ID n/a
Class R
Acreage n/a

Owner Address Vine, Carolyn E.  
109 S. Mulford Dr.  
Oelwein, IA 50662

District OELWEIN OELWEIN INC
Brief Tax Description LOT 6 BLK 1 

MANUFACTURERS ADD
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Disclaimer: Fayette County, the Fayette County Assessor and their employees make every effort to produce and publish the most current and accurate information possible. The maps included in
this website do not represent a survey and are compiled from of�cial records, including plats, surveys, recorded deeds, and contracts, and only contain information required for government
purposes. See the recorded documents for more detailed legal information. Data is provided in ""as is"" condition. No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for the data herein, its use or its
interpretation. Fayette County and its employees assume no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or interpretations of the data. Any person that relies on any information
obtained from this site does so at his or her own risk. All critical information should be independently veri�ed. If you have questions about this site please contact the Assessor's Of�ce at (563)
422-3397.

Date created: 9/1/2023 

Last Data Uploaded: 9/1/2023 3:37:38 AM

25 ft

Overview

Legend 

Corporate Limits

Parcels

Major Highways

County Highway

Federal Highway

State Highway

Roads

94

Item 14.



.... 

----------------- ------ --

95

Item 15.



9-bos e. :s+i \ l l 'i :;>'f e__,��Q:;_�.;.....'th�e______..__f ___ �;:.\,-_.__g_�{fu..:......L,,;.9c-.=-=-(d ___ ee.=d.....__ 
Q V' c:.... 

---- --=::------

____ _..;..M--i..;....;.o._r-:i-+--"'�o __,Jj-h.___t.A_('_V\'----___________ _
2Co93 :;ost��t-. ____________ _

---- lie\ Sec., rTac;,.,,Xl S 2-<-!...,\ c:;.,,_ __________ _ 

_____ fu .... �lo Vo Me. _ 
. _ ___.__ .L3 lR � tf\. PfCA'<.Q D.r�# 1--a_

------- A-\¾c.�e- >Juv-.t-'··bo�> 4Q,:z_. 8512.0

I 

:Be_V'V\0.d,!tvL_l���..L % �,� Sb�vtS;r\ 
------+-_,)�4�o�eQ5f'C���A��=----------

lk� &fDiM;.,S, .Iou.J°'. �o 3i 5 
1 

96

Item 15.



E-FILED  2023 JUL 11 10:17 AM FAYETTE - CLERK OF DISTRICT COURT

97

Item 15.



Fayette County, IA

204 8th Ave SW 

Developed by

Parcel ID 1820435014
Sec/Twp/Rng 20-91-9
Property Address 204 8TH AVE. SW 

OELWEIN

Alternate ID n/a
Class R
Acreage n/a

Owner Address Vance, William Et Al  
Vance, Marion s/l/e  
204 8th Ave. SW  
Oelwein, IA 50662

District OELWEIN OELWEIN INC
Brief Tax Description LOTS 21 & 22 BLK 15 

ARMSTRONGS ADD
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Disclaimer: Fayette County, the Fayette County Assessor and their employees make every effort to produce and publish the most current and accurate information possible. The maps included in
this website do not represent a survey and are compiled from of�cial records, including plats, surveys, recorded deeds, and contracts, and only contain information required for government
purposes. See the recorded documents for more detailed legal information. Data is provided in ""as is"" condition. No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for the data herein, its use or its
interpretation. Fayette County and its employees assume no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or interpretations of the data. Any person that relies on any information
obtained from this site does so at his or her own risk. All critical information should be independently veri�ed. If you have questions about this site please contact the Assessor's Of�ce at (563)
422-3397.

Date created: 9/1/2023 

Last Data Uploaded: 9/1/2023 3:37:38 AM

50 ft

Overview

Legend 

Corporate Limits

Parcels

Major Highways

County Highway

Federal Highway

State Highway

Roads

98

Item 15.



 
Policy: Oelwein Property Forfeiture Policy  

Adopted by Resolution: 5297-2021 

Date:  September 13, 2021 

The City is willing to work with property owners when the situation is advantageous to the city and 
community members. Anyone who owns a property, residential or commercial, that they can no longer 
manage may submit a request to sign the property over to the city. The process below outlines how a 
property owner can quitclaim deed their property over to the city:  

• The property owner works with Community Development on an inspection of the property 
• Community Development inspects the property and produces a report 
• The property owner writes a letter to the city making a request for the property to be quitclaim 

deeded to the city 
• The report and letter from the owner is presented to the Planning, Finance, Enterprise and 

Economic Development Committee with a recommendation from the City Administrator  
• The Committee will make a recommendation to council 
• Council will vote the same night through a motion to accept or deny the property transfer 
• At the following meeting, the council will accept the property through a resolution 

o City council must accept all property through a resolution  

Conditions do apply when requesting to surrender a property to the city through a quitclaim deed: 

• The property owner must provide to the city evidence of a significant hardship to be eligible to 
quitclaim deed the property  

• The property must be current on all taxes and utility bills  
• The property must be clean inside and out 
• All immediate nuisances on the property should be cleaned or eradicated before presenting to 

council 

While the city strives to follow the above guidelines, exceptions can be made in dire circumstances. The 
city accepts dilapidated properties because going through the court system would prove costly for the 
city. While the city can assess demolitions or clean-ups to the taxes, these circumstances have not paid 
off for the city. The most cost-effective option for the city is to take a property and demolish it rather than 
going after an individual who does not and will not have the resources to demolish a property. All 
enforcement roads lead to demolition for the city. With the city taking possession of the property,  the 
city avoids court costs and attorney fees.  

 

99

Item 15.



605 South Frederick Avenue, Oelwein, Iowa 50662  housesofrefuge@yahoo.com  773-590-0423 
 

SHAMA MINISTRIES 
605 SOUTH FREDERICK AVE 

OELWEIN, IOWA. 50662 
 

Visit the web: www.shamaministries.org 
773-590-0423 

 
August 22, 2023 
 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
This is being provided on behalf of Shama Ministries’ intended purpose, use and resources 
available for the intended use of property located at 9 1st Street SW, Oelwein, Iowa. 
 
Background: 
 

• Shama Ministries has and continues to be active in a community program under Wells 
Fargo (CUSP) where it was awarded since being approved – a total of three distressed 
properties in need of total rehab.  The properties were donated one at a time and 
completion of rehab would move your organization to the list to obtain other 
properties. The stipulation for obtaining properties were not for profit but for special 
use – one of those properties was used as a transitional home for persons homeless, 
release from incarceration and treatment centers – House of Refuge – which was 
opened in 2008 and housed over 3,000 individuals – both men and women until 2022; 
 

• Since relocation to Oelwein, property was purchased by Rebecca Sankey for personal 
and business purposes located at 605 South Frederick Ave –rehab was extensive - now 
occupied by this writer. 
 

• A local company - Edgeton Hardware and Repair Services (licensed in plumbing and 
electrical) and also was very instrumental in bringing the Frederick property to 
occupancy status has been contacted to assist in these efforts. 
 

• Staffing – met with individuals in the Amish Community who would be hired for a few 
hours a weeks to assist in this effort. 
 

Shama Ministries has longstanding financial support from persons who have not only 
volunteered with each of its projects to serve the underprivileged in the Chicago area, but have 
extended those resources since being relocated to Oelwein, IA. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Rebecca A. Sankey, President 
On behalf of Shama Ministries 

100

Item 16.

mailto:housesofrefuge@yahoo.com
http://www.shamaministries.org/


101

Item 16.



102

Item 16.



103

Item 16.



104

Item 16.



105

Item 16.



106

Item 16.



107

Item 16.



108

Item 16.



109

Item 16.



110

Item 16.



111

Item 16.



112

Item 16.



113

Item 16.



114

Item 16.



115

Item 16.



116

Item 16.



117

Item 16.



Parcel ID 1821328007
Alternate ID
Property Address 9 1st St. SW

Oelwein
Sec/Twp/Rng 21-91-9
Brief Legal Description S 64' E 40' BLK 1 HOMESTEAD ADD.

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)
Document(s) DED: 2020-32 (2020-01-03)

DED: 2013-195 (2013-01-16)
COT: 2006-3344 (2006-09-29)
DED: 1999-233
DED: 194-88
QCD: 184-475
PLT: 18-21-F

Gross Acres 0.00
Exempt Acres N/A
Net Acres 0.00
Class C - Commercial

(Note: This is for tax purposes only. Not to be used for zoning.)
Tax District OELWEIN OELWEIN CENTRAL UR
School District OELWEIN SCHOOL

Lot Dimensions Regular Lot: 40.00   x 64.00
Lot Area 0.06 Acres;2,560  SF

Building 1: Store - Retail Small, Brick on Block - 8", 1 Story, Built - 1952, 2160 SF, Bsmt - 2160 SF,
HVAC - Combination FHA - AC, Roof - 4-Ply Compo/ Wood Deck, Condition - Below Normal
Adjustments: Canopy - attached, 32 SF

Plumbing: 3 - Toilet Room 1 - Urinal - Wall 1 - Sink-Kitchen

Date Seller Buyer Recording Sale Condition - NUTC Type
Multi

Parcel Amount

12/19/2019 DAVEY'S DOIN'S, LLC OELWEIN, CITY OF 2020/32 Sale to/by Government/Exempt Organization Deed Y $0.00

12/19/2019 DAVEY'S DOIN'S, LLC OELWEIN, CITY OF 2020/32 Sale to/by Government/Exempt Organization Deed Y $0.00

12/28/2012 SMITH, D.L. DAVEY'S DOIN'S, LLC C/O D.L. SMITH 2013/195 Corporate merger or reorganization Deed   $0.00

9/8/2006 SMITH, SHIRLEY M. SMITH, D.L. 2006/3344 TRANSFER TO/BY ESTATE Af�davit   $0.00

1/14/1999 1999/233 NO CONSIDERATION Deed   $0.00

2/2/1993 194/88 NORMAL ARMS-LENGTH TRANSACTION Deed   $22,000.00

 There are other parcels involved in one or more of the above sales:

    2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

  Classi�cation Commercial Commercial Commercial Commercial Commercial

+ Land $5,790 $4,520 $4,520 $5,790 $5,790

+ Bldg(S) $29,000 $24,860 $22,860 $29,310 $29,310

= Total Assessed Value $34,790 $29,380 $27,380 $35,100 $35,100

    2022
Pay 2023-2024

2021
Pay 2022-2023

2020
Pay 2021-2022

2019
Pay 2020-2021

  Classi�cation Commercial Commercial Commercial Commercial

  Taxable Value $26,442 $24,642 $31,590 $31,590

x Levy Rate (per $1000 of value) 39.12639 39.22800 39.13354 39.45354

= Gross Taxes Due $1,034.58 $966.66 $1,236.23 $1,246.34

- Credits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($483.66)

= Net Taxes Due $628.00 $966.00 $1,236.00 $0.00

Summary

Owners

Primary Owner
(Deed Holder)
Oelwein, City Of
City Hall 20 2nd Ave. SW
Oelwein, IA 50662-

Secondary Owner Mailing Address

Land

Commercial Buildings

Sales

 Show

Valuation

Taxation

Fayette County, IA

118

Item 16.

https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=79&LayerID=705&PageTypeID=4&PageID=522&Q=1877904050&KeyValue=1821328007
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=79&LayerID=705&PageTypeID=4&PageID=522&Q=1526532159&KeyValue=1821328007
javascript:__doPostBack('ctlBodyPane$ctl01$ctl01$lstDeed$ctl01$sprOwnerName$lnkUpmSearchLinkSuppressed$lnkSearch','')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctlBodyPane$ctl01$ctl01$lstDeed$ctl01$lblAddress1$lnkSearch','')
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=79&LayerID=705&PageTypeID=4&PageID=522&Q=568732477&KeyValue=1821328007
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=79&LayerID=705&PageTypeID=4&PageID=522&Q=568732477&KeyValue=1821328007
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=79&LayerID=705&PageTypeID=4&PageID=522&Q=2109788333&KeyValue=1821328007
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=79&LayerID=705&PageTypeID=4&PageID=522&Q=1758416442&KeyValue=1821328007
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=79&LayerID=705&PageTypeID=4&PageID=522&Q=381460723&KeyValue=1821328007


Year Due Date Amount Paid Date Paid Receipt

2022 March 2024
September 2023

$314
$314

No
No

13782

2021 March 2023
September 2022

$483
$483

Yes
Yes

2023-03-28
2022-09-26

13723

2020 March 2022
September 2021

$618
$618

Yes
Yes

2022-03-31
2021-09-28

13692

2019 March 2021
September 2020

$0
$0

N/A
N/A

13599

2018 March 2020
September 2019

$0
$0

N/A
N/A

13443

2017 March 2019
September 2018

$273
$273

Yes
Yes

2019-03-18
2018-09-30

13441

2016 March 2018
September 2017

$253
$253

Yes
Yes

2018-03-30
2017-09-26

13341

Tax History

Photos

Sketches

119

Item 16.

https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=79&LayerID=705&PageTypeID=4&PageID=522&Q=30088832&KeyValue=1821328007
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=79&LayerID=705&PageTypeID=4&PageID=522&Q=30088832&KeyValue=1821328007
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=79&LayerID=705&PageTypeID=4&PageID=522&Q=800616760&KeyValue=1821328007


No data available for the following modules: Residential Dwellings, Agricultural Buildings, Yard Extras, Tax Sale Certi�cates.

Map

Fayette County, the Fayette County Assessor and their employees make every effort to produce
and publish the most current and accurate information possible. The maps included in this
website do not represent a survey and are compiled from of�cial records, including plats,
surveys, recorded deeds, and contracts, and only contain information required for government
purposes. Unique disclaimers on individual layers can be seen by clicking on the name of the
layer in the map section.
|  User Privacy Policy |  GDPR Privacy Notice
Last Data Upload: 8/22/2023, 2:37:28 AM

Contact Us Developed by

120

Item 16.

https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=79&LayerID=705&PageTypeID=1&PageID=926&Q=800616760&KeyValue=1821328007
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=79&LayerID=705&PageTypeID=4&PageID=522&Q=800616760&KeyValue=1821328007
https://www.schneidergis.com/privacypolicy
https://www.schneidergis.com/gdprprivacynotice
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/LastUpdated.aspx?BaseDoc=FayetteCountyIA&AppID=79
http://schneidergis.com/


 
To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Dylan Mulfinger 

Subject: Administrator Memo 

Date: 9/11/2023 

 

 

Ordinances  

2. Consideration of an ordinance amending Section 22-127 to update handicap parking utilization. 

- Second Reading 

1. The location of the handicap parking spot has changed at the request of 

Podiatry Specialists of Iowa. Podiatry Specialists of Iowa explained they 

need the spot as close as possible because and do not want the council 

recommended spot. Podiatry Specialists of Iowa stated the curb is not an 

issue and they help their clients navigate the curb daily. The City Council 

may consider this ordinance. The Oelwein downtown is compliant with 

Iowa Code Chapter 321L Parking for Persons with Disabilities.  

Resolutions 

3. Consideration of a resolution adopting a 28E for sharing of Law Enforcement Officers and 

Providing Emergency Response Assistance.  

1. The police department has worked for several months on making an 

official partnership with the Independence Police Department. This 28E 

makes this official and will benefit both cities. The City Administrator 

recommends approving the resolution.    

4. Consideration of a resolution directing staff to recover underbilled utility fees. 

1. DCW was underbilled for almost three years. A staff error led to DCW 

being misclassified as a high-end user and not a regular user. The state 

of Iowa allows the city to collect these fees. Staff will work with DCW on 

a repayment plan. The City Administrator recommends approving the 

resolution.    

5. Consideration of a resolution approving project administration with Fehr Graham for the 2023 

Event Center Parking Improvement Project for $12,000.00. 

1. This engineer work is for project administration. This will ensure an 

observer is on site and that the contractor is following all specifications 

required in the project. The City Administrator recommends approving 

the resolution.    

6. Consideration of a resolution authorizing the submittal of a Reconnecting Communities Pilot 

Program grant to the United States Department of Transportation to support the development 

of a comprehensive plan to support the reconstruction of the Charles Street bridge and viaduct. 

1. The city is working toward a large planning and designing project. 

Should the city be awarded this grant, the city must match it with 

121

Item A.



 
$300,000. This will ultimately lead to a $10 million project to fix the 

viaduct and other structures contributing to the flooding of the 

downtown. The City Administrator recommends approving the 

resolution.      

7. Consideration of a resolution approving a one-year lease with Geroge Tegeler for Fixed Based 

Operator (FBO) services at the Oelwein Municipal Airport (OLZ). 

1. The city council discussed this in multiple work sessions. This is the 

second time this is on the agenda. The City Administrator recommends 

approving the resolution.    

8. Consideration of a resolution approving Pay Estimate No. 2 for the Pool Backwash Drain Project 

in the amount of $45,311.01 to Bacon Concrete LLC. 

1. All work has been satisfactory by Bacon Concrete. The project has been 

finished and this is the second to last pay estimate. The City 

Administrator recommends approving the resolution.    

9. Consideration of a resolution approving Pay Estimate No. 3 for the Pool Backwash Drain Project 

in the amount of $7,834.95 to Bacon Concrete LLC. and Project Acceptance 

1. The pool project was a great success and ran smoothly. The city enjoyed 

working with Bacon Concrete. This resolution will approve the pay 

estimate and accept the project. The City Administrator recommends 

approving the resolution.    

10. Resolution approving pay application no. 2 in the amount of $481,762.62 for Oelwein NE 

Sanitary Sewer Improvements project to Dave Schmidt Construction. 

1. Dave Schmidt has done an excellent job. They are great to work with 

and are professionals. They have worked hard to make sure residents 

are informed and have kept our engineer informed. We enjoy working 

with them and appreciate their work in town. The City Administrator 

recommends approving the resolution.    

Motions 

11. Consideration of a motion to approve the recommendation from the Planning, Finance, 

Enterprise, and Economic Development on the Hotel Motel funding request from the Williams 

Center for the Arts in the amount of $1,500.00. 

1. The City Administrator recommends approving the motion.  

12. Consideration of a motion to approve the recommendation from the Planning, Finance, 

Enterprise, and Economic Development Committee on the Hotel Motel funding request from O-

Town Mania in the amount of $2,500.00.  

1. The City Administrator recommends approving the motion should the 

coordinator prove the event does not make money.  

13. Consideration of motion to approve the recommendation from Planning, Finance, Enterprise 

and Economic Development Committee on the Demolition Assistance Application for 420 8th St 

SW. 

1. The City Administrator recommends denying the request.  

122

Item A.



 
14. Consideration of a motion to accept the recommendation from the Planning, Finance, 

Enterprise, and Economic Development Committee on the Demolition Assistance Application for 

1126 South Frederick. 

1. The City Administrator recommends approving the request.   

15. Consideration of a motion to approve the recommendation from the Planning, Finance, 

Enterprise, and Economic Development Committee on the house forfeiture request of 204 8th 

Ave SW. 

1. The City Administrator recommends accepting the property.  

16. Consideration of a motion to approve the recommendation from the Planning, Finance, 

Enterprise, and Economic Development Committee on the offer to purchase 9 1st St SW to 

Shama Ministries. 

1. The City Administrator recommends selling the property.  

123

Item A.



 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 
August 2023 Park Monthly Report 

 
 

This month in the park and cemetery department the employees have been busy working on various 
improvement projects on top of mowing and trimming all properties.  Steve S. took the sickle mower around to 
various properties and trimmed back some taller brush. This week Kim and I hosted a training session at the 
aquatic facility and reviewed some areas with staff. The guards dove for the brick in the diving well, tread water, 
practiced back boarding and swam 200 meters. The concessions stand is selling a lot of product and they had 3 
more facility rentals this past week. The contractors for the utility department project hit the gas service line for 
the pool this so we had to relight the pool boiler. The water line on the north side of City Park was replaced this 
week and the yard hydrant was replaced as well. This week at Woodlawn the employees have been busy with 
their routine mowing and trimming. The employees have four cremation burials that they had to prepare for the 
end of this week. Last Thursday afternoon we were called by the wellness center, they needed to have their office 
removed of all furniture immediately as the flooring was replaced the following morning. I met with the trails 
committee this week at the park shop as we went over future projects. I have been working on a grant through 
the DNR that would provide money to replace ash trees in the parks. Daily cleaning of downtown, weeding, 
watering hanging baskets, sweeping trails continues. Carolyn and Craig are doing a great job with the campground 
as usual. Steve H. continues to do a great job cleaning restroom facilities and preparing shelters for reservations. 

The pool drain project is moving right along as they made the connections to the active drain lines this 
week. The contractors did an excellent job digging around several utilities to place the manhole sections on the 
west side of the pool. The contractors plan on completing the rest of the pipework this week so they can start 
wrapping up the project.  

At Woodlawn we are working on the new sign but need to complete additional base work before it can be 
put up. The new parts finally arrived for restroom repairs at Wings Park as the employees had to do some 
additional plumbing repairs from the vandalism the bathroom received but is all finished and open again. Danny 
C. replaced a yard hydrant that needed replacement at Woodlawn this week as well. We took the vac truck out to 
Redgate and cleaned out the holding tank this week. Nate W. took the sweeper up to the pool area to help with 
some cleaning with all the construction going on in the area. Russ M. took the harley rake to Redgate Park and 
stirred up the bocce ball court to prepare the courts for this weekend. At the pool we are wrapping up the season 
with the final day taking place on the 20th and will have the dog dip the last couple hours of the final day. This 
week on one of my pool stops, Kim pointed out a pair of families that she had talked to, that drove down from the 
Elkader area just to swim at the Oelwein pool. The prairie plantings are looking great this year as they were all 
burned off this spring as a prescribed burning. The park and cemetery employees spent some extra time cleaning 
and making improvements at Redgate for Italian Days this weekend. Anthony Ricchio donated two trees to that 
park this week that the cemetery employees planted. The park employees stopped down at Depot Park this 
morning to mow, trim and sweep all the areas so that the park is ready for the party in the park tonight. The pool 
drain project is moving along as they started final grading this week. The contractors brought in the concrete crew 
who have been forming areas up and poured the main section of 3rd street back on Wednesday.  Sidewalks are 
being formed up, larger equipment has been moved out, and the fencing company came in to install posts. On 
Monday evening, I met with the tree board as we talked about the upcoming tree planting in October. I provided 
a flyer for the members to take with them when they talk to community members when asking to plant trees in 
the boulevard in front of their properties, in the right of way. Dion completes his daily watering, cleaning, and 
weeding downtown. The trails and cemetery were swept this week, Steve H. has several shelters to prepare for 
reservations this weekend and continues to do a great job cleaning the restrooms. 

The park department is short of two people now that the younger guys must go back to school. The park 
and cemetery employees teamed up and took a dead tree out at Woodlawn this week. Nate had the guys clean up 
some areas around the storage buildings at the cemetery and they prepared a full burial for Saturday. At City Park, 
the park employees painted the bathroom doors near the horseshoe pits this week. At the campground there was 
a breaker that shorted out that had to be replaced over the weekend. Also, at City Park the employees spent 
some extra time working on the disc golf course trimming and cutting back trees. The park employees completed 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

124

Item ii.

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

some extra trimming at the complex and trimming the ditch on 150 in front of the welcome sign.  Sunday will be 
the last day for the aquatic center with the dog dip the last two hours from 5-7pm. I have wrapped up work on the 
community forestry grant to be submitted next week to plant trees in Platt Park and the complex. The pool drain 
project is wrapping up quickly as we are waiting on the fencing contractors to get back in to put the fencing back 
up so they can finish landscaping. I met with engineer Jon B. at the pool and tried out backflushing with the new 
system and all went as planned. Russ M. and I stopped at the wellness center this morning to move furniture back 
into place for the wellness staff. Steve Horan is doing a great job cleaning restrooms and preparing for shelter 
reservations. Dion continues to come in early every morning to water hanging flower baskets downtown and pick 
up garbage. Trails and the skate park were swept once again, and the Rohrick’s are doing a great job hosting at 
the campground. I sent out the agenda for Mondays Park and rec meeting and prepared my report for the 
meeting and starting in on budget items. 

The cemetery crew had a full burial to prepare this week and took down a couple of dead trees and swept 
the roads. The employees replaced a few boards on the trail bridge near the complex this week and did some 
extra trimming at City Park. Nate completed some weed spraying and trail sweeping this week. Sunday at the pool 
we held the annual dog dip at the pool that had a great turn out with 37 dogs attending. The staff helped wrap 
things up for the season as it was another successful year at the pool. Third street NE was opened to traffic this 
week as we worked with the street department to get his area opened again to traffic. The contractors arrived 
and put the chain link fencing up around the pool as the drain project has wrapped up. The park employees have 
spent most of the week at the pool starting in winterizing the pool facility. The gas was shut off and shade 
structures taken down. The employees started off on the preparations for the filter replacement as they started 
removing the piping in the pump room. We met with Carrico Aquatics as they marked where they wanted the 
piping cut away for the new piping to connect. With the extreme heat, the employees have been taking 
afternoons off these past few days. Next week we will start cutting the old filter apart and remove the sand to 
have everything ready for the contractors to install the new system. On Monday, the park and rec meeting was 
held at City Park as we went over our updates for the commission. This week I submitted a grant proposal to the 
DNR for matching funds to purchase more trees to plant in the parks. This week I was awarded a $455 grant to 
cover the cost of testing, for taking the certified park and recreation professional certification through the Iowa 
Park and Rec Association. Dion continues his watering downtown, trails swept, campground staying busy and 
Steve Horan taking care of shelter reservations. 

The cemetery crew had a cremation burial this week to prepare for Jamison funeral home. Chris J. and 
Marc B. have been busy cutting the pool filter out as the second part of the pool project moves on. Nate and I 
borrowed the jet tuck and used it to remove the sand from the top cell of the filter. The new filters are to be 
delivered in the middle of September so we will have the old filter out in plenty of time for the contractors to get 
in right away.  

Both departments were busy working in Wings Park this week, clearing the waterway north of the arching 
trail bridge. The employees string trimmed the entire area then went in and cut out any of the scrub trees out to 
clean the area. The park employees spent some time weeding and cleaning depot park and watering trees. Dion 
has been watering hanging baskets downtown, and watering trees in Redgate and recently planted street trees 
since last year. I sent out the agenda for the tree board meeting next week as we are gathering locations to plant 
trees in October. Carloyn and Craig R. are doing a great job keeping the campground looking great and Steve H. 
had four more shelter reservations to take care of this week plus bathrooms to clean. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

125

Item ii.

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 

Trimming      new drinking fountain 

 
 

trainings 

 
 

Gas service line        dragging lots     wellness center 

  
 

 

 

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

126

Item ii.

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 

New water line installed 

 
        

Sign prep      concrete pour 

 
Pool drain project 

 
 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

127

Item ii.

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

Pool drain project 

 
 

 
Sign    bathroom repairs      hydrant repair 

 
  Vac       sweeping    Bocce ball 

  

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

128

Item ii.

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

    Step replacement    prairie plantings 

 
Redgate repairs 

 
   Donated trees           depot park 

 

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

129

Item ii.

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

Pool drain project 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

130

Item ii.

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

Tree board flyer 

 

 

 
 

Education and public awareness are important 
aspects of the work undertaken by the City of 
Oelwein and Trees Forever. Our conservation 

orientation helps improve the world and 
environment in which we live immediately, and 
for the future. Understanding the importance of 

our natural environment is paramount in 
helping government leaders and individuals 
make decisions that will benefit our world. 

 

Tree City Award 

2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022 

Growth Award 

2020, 2022 

2019 Governors volunteer award 

2021 Outstand community organization – Iowa Urban tree council 

Benefits of Street Trees 
• Air Quality 

• Energy Savings 

• Carbon Sequestration 

(removing carbon dioxide 

from atmosphere) 

• Storm Water Retention 

• Increased property values 

• Reduced water treatment 

costs 

• Annual benefit to the 

Oelwein community 

o $395,978 

   Trees Planted 

• 2016 – 39 

• 2017 – 69 

• 2018 – 39 

• 2019 – 254 

• 2020 – 66 

• 2021 – 68 

• 2022 - 50 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

131

Item ii.

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 
       Sweeping             dead tree cemetery 

 
        

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

132

Item ii.

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

         

 cleaning up        doors painted   campground 

 
         Disc golf   complex 

 
2023 pool drain project 

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

133

Item ii.

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 

 
      Tree removal                   burial prep         decking 

 
Disc golf  trails   spraying   dog dip 

 
winterizing 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

134

Item ii.

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

Filter project 

 
 

 
Drain project wrapped up 

 
 

 
Filter project 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

135

Item ii.

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

  
 

 
 

Filter project     winterizing 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

136

Item ii.

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 

Wings waterway 

 
 

 
 

 

 

   

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

137

Item ii.

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

138

Item ii.

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 

 

Daily activities 

➢ Clean/organize shop areas 

➢ Pick up downtown areas 

➢ maintaining park, cemeteries 

➢ Maintenance on equipment 

➢ Safety meetings 

➢ Meet with contractors 

 

 

 

➢ Retrieve & upload trail count data 

➢ Woodlawn burials 

➢ Check pool chemistry mornings 

➢ Watering depot park 

➢ Drag graveled areas/sweep trails 

➢ Water hanging baskets 

 

 

progress on projects 

➢ Website updating 

➢ Trail easements/grants 

➢ Work on park and rec master plan 

➢ Patch Park/cemetery roads 

➢ Grinding stumps 

➢ Ash tree removal 

➢ Trail maintenance 

➢ Playground Improvements 

➢ Power Spraying 

➢ Work at depot park 

➢ Repair piping at pool 

➢ Clearing waterway Wings 

➢ Pool drain project completed 

➢ Pool piping removed 

➢ Pool filter being removed 

➢ Cemetery sign work 

➢ Drinking fountain Platt Park 

 

 

Next month and future projects 

➢ Remove old well houses city park 

➢ Replace decking on old bridge 

➢ Grant writing 

➢ Ash tree removal 

➢ Pool filter project 

➢ Trail segment 2 

➢ Trail segments 4/5 alignment 

➢ Playground rubber mulch wings 

 

➢ Cemetery sign install 

➢ Grinding stumps 

➢ Dirt work complex 

➢ Install foul poles Diamond 1 

➢ Flagpole diamond 3 

➢ Paint accent brick – pool 

➢ Remove primitive at Redgate 

➢ Playground slides – City Park 

 

 

 

 

Joshua Johnson ma 

Oelwein Park Superintendent 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

139

Item ii.

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

 

City of Oelwein, IA 
 

PROJECT UPDATE 
Page 1 of 2 

 

PROJECT UPDATE   A Review of MSA Projects in Your Community  

CLIENT LIAISON:  

Jim Holz, AICP  

Phone: 563.584.2884 

Cell: 563.590.6351 

jholz@msa-ps.com 

 

DATE: 

September 5, 2023 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN – PROJECT #R08884006 

 
The planning process for the comprehensive plan is now complete.  Now the real work begins, as 
the plan should act as a guide to implement the vision of the citizens of Oelwein and should be 
reviewed regularly.  We have enjoyed working with the City during this process and are happy to 
help with any implementation elements moving forward. 

 
FLOOD MITIGATION SCOPING – PROJECT #08884010 

 
MSA continues to update the building footprint dataset with the information required to estimate 
FEMA flood impacts. The property review from the City was added to the database. Additional 
hydrology was completed as FEMA requires mitigation comparisons for the 10-, 50-, 100-, and 500-
yr storm events. These were added into the hydraulic model to determine the flood boundaries and 
water surface elevations required for the benefit-cost ratio. Next steps are to finalize the existing 
flood loss value for buildings affected by the floodplain and determine the maximum cost of 
mitigation efforts, model potential mitigation alternatives to determine new flood boundaries and 
water surface elevations and determine fiscal feasibility of the potential mitigation alternatives. 
 

MISC. 
 
Iowa League of Cities BIL Funding Webinar Oct. 25th – If you haven’t already registered for this 

webinar, you can do so at State and Federal Funding Webinar Registration - IOWA League. 
 

140

Item ii.

https://iowaleague.org/state-federal-funding-10-25/


 

 

PROJECT UPDATE 
Page 2 of 2 

 
PROJECT UPDATE 

City of Oelwein 
September 5, 2023 

 
 
 

 
Iowa League of Cities Annual Conference – This conference is taking place in Cedar Rapids 
September 20-22.  This is a great opportunity to gain knowledge on important topics related to 
the City and network with other elected officials to share experiences.  You can still register at 
Annual Conference & Exhibit - IOWA League 

141

Item ii.

https://iowaleague.org/workshops-events/annual-conference/

	Top
	Item 1.	Aug 28 Minutes
	6.00 Minutes 8.28.2023

	Item 2.	Handicap Parking Ordinance
	Ordinance - Handicap Parking - 8.28
	28 W Charles Handicap Parking Request

	Item 3.	28E Sharing Law Enforcement
	28 E AgreementSRT (1)

	Item 4.	Res - Under billing
	Utility Under Billing Resolution Sept 2023
	DCW-BILLING ERROR 

	Item 5.	Res - Parking Lot Improvements
	Utility Under Billing Resolution Sept 2023
	23-500 - City of Oelwein - Additional Scope for Const Admin

	Item 6.	Res - Reconnecting Communities
	RES Reconnecting Communities Resolution Authorizing Submission Committing Match Funds - September 2023 Resolution
	Viaduct Planning Memo Sept 2023
	Viaduct Pic

	Item 7.	Res - FBO
	FBO Contract Resolution Sept 2023
	2023-2026 FBO Contract Sept 2023

	Item 8.	Pay Estimate #2 - Pool Backwash Drain
	Pool Back Wash Drain Imrmprovements Drain Pay 2 Resolution
	22-884 Pay Estimate 2 Signed by FG, Contractor

	Item 9.	Pay Estimate No 3 - Pool Backwash Project
	Pool Back Wash Drain Imrmprovements Drain Pay 3 Resolution
	22-884 Pay Estimate 3 Final Retainage Signed by FG, Contractor

	Item 10.	Res - Pay App No 2
	Pay Request No. 2 - Signed by Contractor - August 29 (002)
	Pay Applications No 2 NE Sanitary Sewer

	Item 11.	Hotel Motel App - Williams Center
	Hotel Motel - Williams Center - App August
	HOTEL MOTEL  NEW

	Item 12.	O-Town Mania Hotel Motel Request
	Hotel Motel -OTown Mania - App August
	HOTEL MOTEL  NEW

	Item 13.	Demo Assistance - 420 8th St SW
	demolition_assistance_policy
	420 8th St SW - Demo App Packet Fortressjoy and Noelle FOR PFEED AND COUNCIL FINAL w-comment

	Item 14.	1126 Demo Assistance App
	demolition_assistance_policy
	1126 South Frederick Demo Assist App - Carolyn Vine PACKET FOR COUNCIL w-comment

	Item 15.	204 8th Ave SW - House Forfeiture
	204 8th Ave SW - Forfeiture Request William Vance PACKET FOR COUNCIL
	oelwein_property_forfeiture_policy_2021

	Item 16.	offer to Purchase - 9 1st St SW
	9 1st St SW Offer Packet for PFEED and COUNCIL - FINAL

	Item A.	City Administrator.
	Septmeber 11 Admin Memo

	Item ii.	Additional Information.
	Monthly Update Park August 2023
	2023 September Oelwein Monthly Update Draft

	Bottom

